THE STATE OF ALABAKA BALDWIN OCOUNTY.

IN OIRCUIT COURT, IN BEQUITY

JAMES 4. BISHOP, Complainant,
¥8»

SWIFT & COMPANY, Respondent,

Oral Examination before Philip R. Liveudais, Commissionez,
of the following witnesses: .

J. W, ANTHONY
DeWITT SUITH

gaid examination being cenducted in New Orleans, Louisiana, on this
the Fifth day of October, 1934, in accordance with the stipulation
below noted, and thers being present Jesge F. Hogan, Esq., Sollcitor
for Oomplainant, and Leon G. Brooks, Esq., 2olicitor for Regpondent,

8T IPULATION

1T IS AGREED, between Jeasse F. Hogan, golicitoer for the
gomplainant, and Leonm ¢, Brooks, Solicitor for the Respondent,
that Philip R. Livaudaid, of New Orleans, Loulsisna, may act ae
the COommissionsr of the Court to take the testimony, on oral
exeminstion, of J, §. Anthony and DeWitt Buith, witnessas fov
the Respondent, in New Crleans, Loulsiena, on Qctober 5, 1934;
that saad Comzicsloner may exercipe all of the powers that he
might exercise if a commission had been duly kssued to him by
the Couri; and that the testimony as transcribed by said Jom-
misgioner may be filed in the Court as the testimony of said
witnesses, waoee signatures therete are waived.

The witoess J. W. ANTHONY, being duly sworn, testified as follows:
DIRBOT EXAMIEATI%N
ME. BROOES:
¢. Mr. Anthony, YOﬂr name is J. W. Anthony?

L. VYes Bir,



Qe
A.

Qs

Qe
A,
Qs

A

Ao

You reside in New Orleans, Louisiana?

Yes 8iT. |

What pesition, if any, 4o you occupy with 8Swift & Coupany,
the Respondent?

Manager.

Did you opcupy that same position during the year 19337
Yes 8ir.

Do you recall, or have you refreshed your recollectilon, as to

. a %ransaction in that year between Swift & Company and Jgues

A. Bishop?
I recall such a transaction.

At the time that transaction arose, in & genersl way, what .

connection did you have with tje handling of sales contracis

‘made by Swift & Company?

Weil, the work is departmentalized, with the Ssles Manager

~and gales clerks, and the Qredit Depasriment, and then I myself

come in, not on specific details but on the general whele, and
the transaction goes through ite various chamnels, and if it
bite no snsgs of any kind i_have very little coansetion with
it; if there iz & snag of any kind, I com® in connection with
it in a general way, just as any one in charge of a business
would,

Wee it a part of ygﬁr.&nﬁy, or aguthority, to approge sales
coniracts made by‘ﬁhe Qompany through the New Orleans office?
Thet is my duty and that is my autherity, but it is also a
delegated authority. 1In other words, with hundreds, and some
years we will have a thougand ecntrﬁc%s come in within & period

of giz weeks, I would not gign each and every ong, they would

3



Qs
&

Q.

&«

o

A

be gigned by one of the clerks.

Igntt itra fact that they most be signed in youz nane’

They:must all be signed in my neme,

And, in the course of your business and the system that the
company followg, state whether or not you either havs personal
knéwle&ge, or that you have & syatem which gives you knowledge
frem records, ©f the compliance with tﬁe conditions the company
im?osea before the sales contracts mre signed?

I have such knowleadgeé.

C That was true, as well in January and February 1938, as at

this time?

Exactly. It has been g0 for years.

Examine the instrument whieh I am now handing to you, Mr.
Anthony,- and, I will say by way ofexplanst on for the record,
that this is the same inatrument'whicn wag introduced in evi-
dence as YRespondent®s Exhibit 2% at the hesring in Mobile,
Alabame, when testimony wag taken by the Complainant. (Handing

dooument o witness)., What kind of instrument is that, Mz,

- Anthony?

Taat is & proposed straight sale sonsract, as a direct sale %o
a pérsﬁn where there is an outright purchase., We have on the
road,~ by way of explanation,- a number o: salesmen, ranging
anywhers frdm twelve on up to twenty-five, sometimes more. We
give these folks theazs blank forme of contract. They go out
goliciting business. We have no knowledge, naturaliy, of
whom they are going to be able to do business with, s0 that
being the case we simply send them out blank contracts. They

sign them, send them in 0 us, and when We approve them after

3



Qe

A

Q.

Ao

we find that all the fsets that satisfy us from a credit stand~
peint, and 5l1l the other things, when th@se thibgs meet with our
approval, then we sccept the business, and it is our practics
then to,- in this lefthand corner,- %o put the exscution of ihe
sontract. Prior to that time it is simply a proposed centract,.
and after it is approved in the office it is an sxecuted contract.
And that ie the way it is handled throughous.

Ié this the instrugent %o which James A, Bishop was 2 party,
gnd under which fertilizers were shipped to him in the Spring
of 19323

Yes 8ir.

Who wag the salesman, or field representstive, of gwift & Cou~
pany at that time who negotlated that contract?

Dewitt Sumith,.

What were his daties?

He was 2 salesman in the field, going out interviewing prospective
buyers and prospective héndlers of fertilizers. ﬁe woulﬁ call

on a8 wany ag he could see during the sgarée of & day. With
some of them he would be able to writs up & contract, with others
he would not. Waen he had cloged,- written a eéntract with
them, he would immediately wail it in to Hew Orieans along with
gredit information, so that the New Orleans office could de-

gide whether or not they wished té scoept 1t.

Was he awthorized to close contracts for the sale of fertilizers
himgelf?

MR, HOGAN: I object to that, on the ground that 4% is
celling for ghe conclusion of the witness,

Positively not..



Was Mr. Smith given authority by Swift & Company to pass on
credit risks? _
MR, HOGAN: I object to that on the ground that 1t calls
for the conclusion of the witness, and move %o
sxclude the snsgwer in esch case,
¥o 8ir.
| MR, HOGAN: In order to save time, whenever I object io
g quegtion, it is understood that I move to ex-
clude the evidence,
MR. BROOKS: That is aslright.
Did he have any‘éuth@rity to mske any agreement concerning the

sale of fertilizers except as set forth in khis written contract?

- MR. HOGAN: I object to that question S
Yo.

MR, HOGAN: Hold, a moment. I object to that question
on the ground that it calls for the conclusion of
the witness, and, on the further ground that the
Complainant is not bound by any secret instrue-
tiong to zalesmen.

No ——mmm :

|
MR, EGGAN:‘ 4~ and move to exclude the answer.

Have you any indEpe#dent recellection of the‘tzaméaction with
respect to the secugity offered by mr; Bishep, or; have you re—
freghed your recollectioﬁ concerning £hat go that you can testify

abdut 1t?

I have refreghed my memory with this exception, that I have not
refreghed my memory 4o the point where I could gquote dates, words
and all those things. I have refreshed my nmemory, though, and

5



A.

I do have a recollection of the James A. Bighop account.
Well now, then, with respect $¢ the contract and the delay,
if any, betwsen the date of this Instrument and the date of
shipment of the fertilizers thereunder, state what your
recollectlion is; that 1z, as %0 the reason, if aay, for the
delayt_
#R. HOGAN: Ve object to his testifying %o the reason
for the delay, as calling for the mental éperap

tion of the witnsas.

Toc answer that requires an explanation. I+ depends upon what

you mean by delay. = When a conbract comes into the office,
we have to,- not living in the community, not knowing all the

Tacts, not having ascess %o sll the rescords, we have to'writs

© %0 pecple at a distance and ask them to give us various informa-

tion ebout people. Now, that is not ordinarily referred to
as a delay, that is just in the natural sequence of busliness,
the writing of these folks. 1In some of those areas where the
crops come on all of a sudden and where ¢rop conditions are
rather poor, the Clerks of Court and folks like that are

sometimes overburdened with work. You may write in Jung —-——==

Well, Mr. Anthony, here is what I want to gedt you as a matter of .

st atement of your recolleotion, not any negligible delay thab
I am referring to, but a time; in other words, if you know why
the shipment of the fertilize; in %hié case was not mads. we
will say, within a few days after Jannary 19, 18337
MR. HOGAN: Well now, I object to that question on ths
ground that it is calling for a mental operation
by the witness; and on the further ground that

it calls for a concluslion of the witness.

”



MR. BROOEXS: T will change that, then, and ask you this, %o
_ eliminate the objectloen.

é. Mr. Anthony, this iﬁstrument showe it was approved February
18, 1938 ~=mm-=

A That's right.

Q- =--= in your name, at New Orlsans, Louisiana.

A. That's right,

Q. I% shows thai it wes dated January 18, 1933. Was there an
investigation made by the company respectihg the credit risk
involved; that 1s tec say, rezgarding the property of ¥r. Bilshop?

A. The usual investigations were mede.

Q. Do you recall what, if anything, was found that was ragéa:ded
by the company a3 an obsitacle?

A. The thing which was regarded by the company as an obatacle
was, a8 I recall, that Mr. Blhop wés ¢laiming that certain pro-
perties wers clear of indebtedness, but in verifying his glaim
we found out that those properties as reflected by the court
records in Baldwin County, were not free of indebtednssé.

Q. Do you know how long it was before it was ¢leared of indebtedness,
approximately? |

A, I don't remember the exaot daxé, but I do remember that we re-
ceived a wire from some folka,~ I don't know whether it was the
attorneys or juet who they were, or the Clerk of the Court ~—mwm=m

MR. HOGAN: Have you got the wire?
HR. BROOXS: I have. |

A. (cont?'d) === in which they #erified that the properties were at

that time clear. The order was then approved and put in

- 1line for shipment; that is, the contract was in line then for

"



approval and shipment.

Examine this instrument and state whether or not that was re-
oeived st the office of Swift & Company, Mr. Anthony? (Handing
document to witness)e

Yes Sir.

A% what time.- I just wamt to identify it as to the time ———
Around noon. - That says "Feb 18 AM 11:09w,

19337 |

1§38, and it would have been recelved in our office betdesn ten
or fifteen minutes of the time dated, That is the Western
Union date.

MR, HOGAN: I move to exclude the answer, on the ground
that that is bearsay evidence as to the supposed
éate.

¥R. BROOKS: I intend to connect it up.

This telegram appears to be addressed to P. J. Burg, care of
Swift & Company.

He was our Credit Han.

Where is he now?

He is now dead.

¥R. BROOKS: We introdﬁce this telegram in evidencs,
and ask that it e marked Exhibit 1, to the

Regpondent 's testimony.

(THE TELEGRAM WAS MARKED FOR IDENTIFICATION ®RESPONDENT'S EXHIBIT 1@
AND IS ANNXED TO THESE DEPOSITIONS).

KR. HOGAN: We abjecf to the introdustion of the tele-
gram on the ground thet it is irrelsvant and
lmmaterial, and, secondly, that 1% is hearsay
testimony in regard to the cancellation of the

8



mortzage. It is not evidence of the true date
of the cancellation of the mortgage.

CROSS EXAMINATION

MR. HOGAN:

Qe

A.

Q.

Doea your record show when you first received notice of this
cancellation?

0f the cancellation,~ this is the first notice we had of 'the
cancellatlon.

Ko, of the exlstence of the morigage?

That was {the detall that I could not answer.

Have yoiz got that information in your officer?

I imagine it is in the files of Mr. Brooks, thers.

Yes Sir.

(THE WITNESS HANDS COUNSEL FOR COMPLAINAT DOCUMENTS TAKEN FROM FILE,

WITH THE STATEMENT):

That's the type of information, and that's the information which
was pasted in what is krmown as our "Credit Fils®,
Have you got the abstract, Hr. Anthony, or did you examine it?
No, we don't carry abstracte in our office.
You don't know the date of that?
How is tha 7
You don't know the date incumbrancs. This letter of Mr. Rickarby
is dated January 35, 1933,
¥o, I don't know thé dat 8. ¥Mr. Hogan, the attorneys, when
they give us the mworbdgage records, don't as a rule tell us the
date they were put on; ’ehéy simply ’aell‘_'as that there 1is a
mortgage uncanceled. | |
This letter of Elliett D. Rickerdy, dated Januvary 35, 1833,
o - .



Ac'

Ao

A,

that was the first information you had of the existence of the
meitgage on Mr. Bishop's property?

I assume that was one of the first, I don't know of any other.
I have.just in the last few days reviswed the file.

In that letter, Mr. Rickerby advised ?cu that this morizsge
exeouted and held by the Bank of Fairhope but thahhe had been
assured by the President that the mortgage had been paid in full.

The only thing I know is what the letter télls me.

Well, lock at the letter.

MR. BROOEKS: Well, we object to the guestioning of the
witnese as to the contents of the letter be-
cause the letser itself le the best evidemce of
what it contalns,

That's all I know, exactly what the letter there says.

You read the letter yourself at the timet

No, I can't say that I read the letter, with the m“liitude of
things that cOmethrough our office. It would be the prag-
tice for the Credit Man to tell me "there is a morigage against
thisg* and "we can” or "we cannot accept it”. |

Did the Credit Man tell you anything about this particular
transaction?

I can't say that on that date he did/

Did he on any date?

He did tell me.

What did he tell you?

He teid me there was a morigage on this Bishop propertﬁ and
he could not make $his shipment.

Is that the oxnly reason he gave you, that there was a Horigage?

That there was a mortgaga.

LNl



A.

A,

Qs

A.

Did he tell you thén that the attorney who reported the morigage
also reported that $he Bpesident of the Bank stated to him
that the mortgage had been pald in full?

I don't recall his having told me that.

Have you asny ¢ther informatlon concerning the date of that
morbgage that you have referred to?

I have no exact informstion conmcerning the date, or the date
it wae placed of record.

Rone of the'rrports sontalin that information?

I couldn't state. We don't ask for coples of abstrasts, be-

cause they are 100 expensive.

Now, did you inatrumt Mr. Smith to have an abstract made of

that property, toc get an opinion on that titie?

I personally did not instruct Mr. Smith on this particular case,

Your office d4id not instruct him?

1 couldn't say whether they did or did not; I couldn't answer

that .
He 4id that on his own initiative?
I presume that when the & torneys reparted this mortgage, that
Mr. Bishop, heving —~w=-=
You ean_just leave out your presuumpilon, if vou don't know.
Welly thatis all I can give you.
You don't know. Now, how long_had Mr. Smith been in your smploy
at that time?
I would héve tc refer $o ourtrscords to $ell you exactly, but
I think this was =zbout his second season with us; 1t may have
been a littls bd¥ longer, but I think it wae his sesond seasen

with us.

11l



A.

And it was hié business to sell fertillzer for you?

Soliciting fertilizer orders.

Bow, some time affer this contract with Hr. Bishop was made,-
lr. Srdth had authorlty to colleot payment on these fertllizer
_contracts, did he not?

He was Poth & salesman and a collector.

And he mede collectlion from Mr. Blshop?

During the summer, =-- I presume if he had made the colleoticxn,
we would not be here.

Well, do you remember the occzsicn when ¥r. Smith made some col-
lection from Mr. Bishop, inclﬂ&ing cash and a check, and he
‘sent you the check and didn't send you the cash, and you wrote
him about it?

I den't recall the exact detalls of 1t.

Have you got that correspondence in your filet

The entire file is here in the office,

Mr. Anthony, did you make any oredit investigation as to Hr.
Bishop's credit in oonnection with this transesction?

Oh yes, a great deal,

What investigation 4id you mske?

Let me see the file and I will tell you the plagces where we
made our investigation. (Witness examines file). I was just
trying t0 ascertsain if it is possible the peeple toc whomsWe wrote.
shis file here doean't tell to whom we wrote. It is our prac-
tice to write —we-w=

Let me refrssh your memory. You s0ld Mr. Bishop fertilizer the
year before, and I don't think you made any investigetion ab
the time, |

Just let me,- the best evidence of the fact that we did is the

12



A

A.

A,

faet that here'Elliott G. Rickerby says: ®Jamee A. Bishop
mortgage. Supplemeﬁting my letter of yesﬁe:day, I am forward-
ing to you bili of Messrs J. A. Ertzinger & Sons for continua-
tion of the Bishep abstrzot, with whichﬁitem,'éf ocourse, ﬁé.
Bishop should be charged? ———ww=

That was all in connection with the title examinati@n?

Yes Sir.

Buf that is the anly examinatlion you made?

I gouldn't say. Of course; the principal thing here was the
question of the mortgage.

Is that the oxly thing?

I couldn't amswer that. It would not be the usuak thing for
is ¢t do. ¥We would n@t basé credlt by asking one msn something.

I wish yon would examine your files and tell me whether that
Was, Or was not, the odly investigation thap you mads, the
investigation with respect to the title to that land?

That will reguire an investigaﬁien of fhe file. That isn't
here. It is & matter of going to the office and trying %o
find the 0ld file and rﬁnning through 1t.

Well, can you do that?

Tes .

In response to Mr. Rickerby's suggestion that Mr. Bishop should
be charged with theee fseé, you made a demand on Mr. Bishop to
pay these fees, did you nott?

I couldn’t answer that in detall, and I thiznk it is quite obvious
that I could not.

Well, you have the file there.

Wells.it is & matter of reviewing the file.

13



Qe

A,

Well, I want the flles reviewed.

MR. BE@@KS: Did you write these letters ypurself?

THE WITHESS: Ee,‘I didn't write the letters myself, and
thie iz a business that varies from & million
t0 three million dollare a year. The wan that
handles the businese does not handle all of

thoge files.

~ They are all in your custody?

Just the same as this country is 1in éhazge of Huey Long, as far
as that goes. | |
| MR. BROOKS: I want t¢ make an objection to your requir-

ing M». Anthony o answer questlons with reference
to details that he did not handle. (To the ﬁitw
ness): Isn't it a fach that you have only carbon
copise of letters addressed to Mr. Bishop?

THE WITNESS: That's all.

MR. BROOKS: And not theoriginsls of those letters?

THE WITHESS: That's all.

Didn’t Mr. Bishop decline t¢ pay those charges, thg charges for
$he abstract and for Mr. Rickerby's examinatien?

I can answer cone of those guestions which you asked a while ago.
Under date of January 3%th a letter was dieﬁa%ed, carbon copy
in the file, sddressed to Mr. James A. Bishop, of Barnwell,
Alabame. In the third paragrapg of this lebter it says: FIn.
$his connect we also aztasi twe bills that we receivéd, one for
twelve dollars grom J. A. Ertzinger & Sonas, Bay Mine%te, and
the other from Attdrney Elliett G. Rickerby, Rcbertsvilie, in
$he amount of twentyufi#e dollare, representing their eosﬁs and
fess 1in this_maxters -Attorney Rickerby has the supplemental

14



A.

sbgtract in his office a@d will return it to you upen payment
of the attacked bill. Please advise us whether you will ar-
range to make payment direct to them“.,mfhax is the third para-
graph of a letter whieh.was written to ¥Mr. Bishop, and goes
on to say that we recently received a contract tut that we
can't take 1t until we get these matiers straightene,d_, up that
affect thecredit; _
HNow, Mr. Biéhap declined %o pa& thege fees, did he not? Did he
gend you a letter declinihg to pay fhese fees?
Now, 1ef‘s gee, that letter was written 6n January 39th (Examining
file). When you ask a question and two yvears elapse, it can't
e answered without you go forward and backward.
Didn't you hold up that shipment, Mr. Anthony, as a matter of
fact, in part at least, because Mr. Bishop didn't Pay those feee?
Absolukely not. I can answer that without any egui#eeations
MR. HOGAN: Thax's all I want %0 ask ¥r. Anthony now.

. Mr, Anthony, vou are going to lock over your
files and see whether or not you made any other
oredit examlnation besldes the examination of this
title. |

THE WITHESS: Alright.

DeWITT SMITH, a witness on behalf of the Respondent, having been

duly sworn, testified as fello#az

DIRECT EXAMINATION

MR. BROOKS:

Q. Mr. Smith, where do you live now?

A.

Silver Creek, HMississippi.

15



A,

Q.

Qe
A.

A.

A.

Were you at any time connected with Swift & Company?
I was.
In what oa@asity?
Traveling Balesman for them.
Was that position alsc known as Fleld Representstive?
Yes Sir.
For how long & time did you occupy that position?
I want tc work in July 1930 and worked for them until August
1, 1833.
What were your duties with the campany'&uring that perliod of time?
Well , I contacted the grade o sell them fertilizer on cash basis

and credit basis. In the cease of a oredii basis, I was reguired

to get a financial stdement of eaoh 1ndi§idua1 customer that

asked oredit, verify this statement as well as I could by the
resords at the court house pertaining to deeds and trusts, and
mail that in with recSmmendation o the Credit Department,

You ook orders for fertilizer?

Yes Sir.

And sent them in t¢ the New Orleans officet?

Yes Sir, o be approved or disepproved.

Was Baldwin County in vour territory?

It was.

Do you know James A. Bishop?

1 do.

Did you, in 1933, take an order from him for fertilizert

Some time in Jaﬁuary. |

Exemine this instrument here, Mr. Smith, which, by way of explana-
tion, is the instrument designated as Respondent's Exhibit 3 to

the testimony taken in Mobile. Is that the order or instru-

T



A.

Ao
Q.

ment at the time thab covered that transaction with Mir. Blshop?
(Handing document to witnees).

Yes Sir, this 1s the begiming of the transaction.

Did you personally handle that with Mr. Bishop at the time?

I did. |
New, ¥r. Smith, what wes said, if snything, before that contraei,
before that paper was executed there, with reference to any se-
gurity that Mr. Smith was to glve?

As I recall, there was & balance duse of a previons contract,

a carry-over from the year hefore, that Mr. Bishop could nat.
pay, or did not pay, and he wished additional credit for ferti-
ligers for the year '33, and in order to enable my Credit Man

4o approve his oredit, as a basis for him approving it, he asked
for security as to hies new business of '32 and as to his o0ld
carry-over from '3l, md he offered certain lands, oertain
acreage which I made noke of and corresponded with the Credlt
Department about,

Did Mr. Bishop meke any stabtement to you with reference o0 the
incurbrances on that real estate that he wes offering as se-
.curity? |

Not at that particular time, no Sir.

Well, did ke at any time?

When I made,- after the records were searched and found that the
bank &t Falrhope held an uncanceled morigage for a thousand dol-
lars, I went to0 see Mr. Bishop and informed him of that fact,
vhich he didn't koow of, a8 he sald;, aznd he produced the desed
of trust and the note, ae I recall it, that the deed of trust

was paid in the amount of so many dollars, and I 4t0ld him thal

17



Q-

A.

Q-

A.

Q-

the bank had not canceled that deed of trust at Bay Minetts,
which Mr. Biskop did not understand at that time, I don't think,
and he wemt to see Mir. Northropp, the president of the bank at
Feirhope, and he $061d him that he would have that deed of trust
forwarded to Bay Hinette.

Se, he had sgreed to give this security %o the company by way
of a mortgage on the real estate; is that true?

Yes 8izr.

You discussed that with him, with ¥Mr. Bishop?

Yes Sir. |

Well now, state whether or not you and Mr. Bishop together, or
whether you or he went to see a lasyer there regarding the title
0 this propsrty?

Well, after I took this up with the Credit Department, they
informed me as %o what they wanted dome, andqu, Bisghop met me
at Robertadale to draw up this contract, or have it drawn, so
he suggested,- at least, we went to a lawyer by the name of
Riokerby, I think, and he drew the mortgage which also con-
stituted a crop lien on his orops for '328, which was executed
by Mr. Bishop and Mrs. Bishop, and due té the faet that this
mortgage étill had net.baen canceled on the records at Bay
Hinette, it wasn't acceptable to Swift & Company until thab
was canceled. |

Well, what srrangements were made with Mr. Riekerby, and By whom,

if you kmow, t0 investigate the title to this real estate?

Aes beat T re_call, Mr. Rickerby's associaztion in this case was
that he drew the contract and was to investigate the title
along with the work that he did with the contract.

Do you know whether or net he did ilnvestigate 1t?
18



A.

Q.

A,

A,

Q-
A.

A.

He did, Mr. Bishop had an abstract with him, I understand, I be-
lieve he had one with him that day, and left it with ¥r. Rickerby
,t@ bring the abetrset up te the present date.

Alright. Then did you talk %o Mr. Rickerby after that exeamina-
-tion of the title had been made, or do you recalill sbout the time
that that was done?

It was done along about the same time that he drew the contract.

Well, after that, did you then discuss with ir. Bishop that it

was reported that the mortgage to the bank had not been cancsled?

Twice, ag I recall.

Mnd you say he went to sse Hr. Northropp at the bank at Fairhope?

Mr. Bishop told me that. | |

At what time did you learn of the cancellation of the mortgage
on the records? |

Mr. Blshop was needing his fertilizers, and I came over t0 Bay
Minette and went over to the court house myself and found that
the cancella tion had not been forwarded from the bank.

Bo you recall when that was? |

The last of January or the first of Febmary.

You mesan the first part of the mdnth?

The firs¥ parﬁ of February.

And you found it had not been canceled on the record?

Yes Slr.

Then, what 4id you de?

I went to see Mr. Bishop Sunday, I think Sunday afterncon, and
informed him of that fact, and the cancellaticon,- I don't recall
whether he got 4t Monday, or whether,- I don't recall how the
cancellation was gotteh, but any rate it was gotten, and when I

found out by Monday that it had been canceled, I had the attor-
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neys that'were looking after that particularpart of the case
for us to wire our Credit Department that the cancellation was

~on record at Bay Minetts.

Who wereuthesa attorneya? |

Beebe & .Hal 1, or Beebe & Beebe, I don't recall which.

Ayta:neys at Bay Hinette?

Yes 8ir,

The company had you to engage them to lock into the records-and
advise them?

Yes Sir, and $¢ rush the shipment of the fertilizer as mich as

'p@ssible. In other words, the reason they entered into it was
due to the fact that I couldn't stay around there until the
caméella&ien came in, I had other work te do, I didn'{ know whether
I would be in Florida or the Northemn part of Alabama, and I asked
them as a favor to wire Swift & Compan .

Now, Mr. Smith, did you meke any agreement or representations at
any tilme to Mr. Bishop that this fertilizer would bs shipped to
him immedliately after the date of this instrument, January 19,
18337 |

I déd not. I hed no such authority.

Did you promise him, upon the giving of this order, that his

fertilizer wonld be promptly shipped out?

No 8ir..

Without any other action on the part of sSwift & Company or 1its

oefficera?

He Sir.

You say you had no such authority?

No 8ir.

Do you recall that he told you that he wanted this o plant early
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A.

A.

MR.

A.

Q.
A.

A.

potatoes, and you t0ld him that you would get 1t through to
him in ;ime to plant bils early potatoes, and assured him of that?

Wo 8ir, I had no such suthorliby.

Or anybthing in substance like that?

No S8ir. The face of his contract shows that 1t has got to be
approved in New Orleans, so it would be silly on my part, having
drsfn up the contract, to make any such promises t¢ anybody.

You say you didn't do that?

No 8ir.

Had ne such understanding?

No 8ir.
CROSS EXAMINATION
HOGAN:
When Mr. Bishop signed this contract, what, 1f_anything, was said

by him to you about having the title examined?

Nothing at all, I don't think, Mr. Higan, dus to the fact that
‘we had lawyers emploged to do that . _

And, Mr. Rickerby is the la.wj'ez' you‘had employed?

He is the la¥yer to draw the contract, he wasn't on the retalnerx
feeof the cdmpany, but as a convenience to Mr. Bishdép, becazusse
we met there.

You met at Bay ¥Minette when the contract was signed?

I mean PRobertsville, not Bay Minette.

When was thls that you mede this agreement with MNr. Rieckerby

about examining this title?

‘The same day the contract was drawi.

Did you go %o Mr. Bighop's house to get that abstiract?
I don'4t recall, It seems to me like Mr. Bishop had that abstract

with him.
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A.

A.

A,

Bidn't you go down to sse Mr. Bishnp‘s'wife to get the abstract
from her? |

: believe I dld, I believe I did, and carried it to Mr. Bishop.

And that was after this conbtract was signed that you got that
abstraet?

Yes Sir, because the contract was signed when the deed of trust
was signed.

The desd of trust was signed along with the contrasct and mort-
gage, you mean?

The entire set of papers were signed atvone time, the notes, con-
$ract, the deed of trust, the order for the fertilizers, was all
signed at one time.

When you got that abstract from lirs. Bishop, then it was that
you éempleted your arrangements with Mr. Rickerby to make the
examination? |

No, due to the fact that Hr. Bishnp_was enxlious 0 save time, he
called me up and asked me if Mr. Biashop did have that abstract
it would be cheasper, and then I went down to Mr. Bishop's on
Menday morning following that telephone conversation and got
the abstract and carried it $0 Mr. Rickerby that same morning.

Do you remember how long it was after that before Mr. Rickerby
made the report to you on the title?

He didn't report to me on the title, he reported to the New
Orleans office.

And then, were you advised of 1if?

I was, by the New Orleans office.

Then you went down to gee Mr. Bishop, did you?

Yes 8ir,- I went to see Mr. Bishop so many timesg —--
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Qe
A.

a.

But when you got that advice, you went down tg gee him again?

I went down %o see him two or three times, I don't recall whether
I went ipmediately followlng that, but I went b0 see him two or
three times concerning the cancellation of the nortgags.

That was after you had gotten‘advice from the New Orleans office?

Yes Sir.

When was 1t Mr. Bishop shgwed you that canceled mortgage?

The first trip dowm fhere, I think.

The first $rip down there after you found out sbout the existence
of the mortgage?

Yes 8ir.

And he showed you the note marked pald?

Aﬂd the deed of trust.

And he showed you the deed of trust marked paild?

Yes Sir. |

And, did you advise Swift & Company of $hat fact?

I did.

Now, this preliminary contract that Mz;Bishop signed, that was
in dupliicate, was it?

Yes S8ir.

And you left the blue copy with Mr. Bishop?

No, I mailed all the copies in 4o New Orleans to be apprcved, and
they did the maiiing back.

They maliled this hlue copy?.

I suppose so, but I mailed them all in to the New Orleans offilce.

Now, thiz hlue cep? has "mortgzage® on it, and certain number of
tons, and over here, different grades of fertilizer?

Yoz Sir.

Now, those differsnt grades of fertilizer were used for different
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A,

A.

crops, were they not?

I don't know about that. I presume 80.

Do you k:aw what grade was used on the potate crop?

Ne S8ir, I have no idea.

Buﬁ Mr. Bishop fold you he wanted that fertilizer, some of i%,
to use on his potato orop, 4id he not?

Yes B81r, some for corn and some for water melons, I think.
And you knew he was making a potato crop?

Yes Bir.

And you knew he was ralsing them for the market?

Yes Sir.

Mr. Smith, that mortgage Was signed, after the mortgage hed
ibeen prepared, 1t was signed by Mr. Bishop's wife and left
for you at Fairhope?

Mz, Bishbp exeouted the mortgage at Robertsville that day, and
Mr. Bishop brought Mrs. Bishop to Fairhope and it was executed
_‘%h.ere°

You mailed the mortgage and the contract then togethert?

With the order for the fertilizer, all together.

You imstructed Mr., Biskdp to leave that mortgage for you in
Falrhope, 4id you not?

I den't recollect.

Well, how did you krow whe:e to get 1t7

I don't recall whether we talked aboub that. Mr. Bishop left
ﬁord there with somebody $o give it to ne.

Didn'$ you tell him to leave it at Mr. Buby's store?

I don't know Mr. Ruby’'s.

Didn't you pick it up at Mr. Vizer's store?

I den't recall.
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You know Mr. Vizer?

Yes, I had a grocery account there all #he time I lived in
Fairhope.

And you ;on“t recall where yéu picked that mortgage up?

Ne Sir, I don't, |

And you don't recall whether you told Mr. Bishop to leave 1t
thers, or net?

No Sir, I just don't recall that part of it.

Do you know whether there was any delay in canceling that morf-
gage on the record after the cancellation was received in Bay
Minette?

There was not. The day that the cancellation was relgeived,
wﬁthin an hour's time it was canceled, and within another hour
Swift & Company were notifisd by Western Unlon that it was
canceled.

Do you krow on what day it was canceled?

Some time the first part of Fevruary, about the middle of Febru-
ary, just what date I donlt recollect, the day of the month;
the best I.remembar was that it wss canceled on Monday, but I
would not be sure about that, but the best of my recollection,
I thirk 1% was Monday.

You don't know what day?

I don't know exactly what date.

Do you know by whom the cancellation, the amth@rify $0 cancel,
was executed? )

By the Bank of Falrhope.

By whom 1%t was prepared, I mean?

In the bank?

Yas1
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Qs

A«

A
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A.

Q=

A

I wouldntt sav. I think, I wouldn't say for sure, but I think
it was executed by a little black-headed fellow; I dontt recall,
I am n&t certain & out who _drew that authority to canocsl.

It wag dons bytone of the employees of the bank?

They drew it up themselves,

By whomn did they semd tha®, do you know; did they send it to
the Probate (ourt themselves, or give it to you, or Mr. Rickerby?
I dontt recell; 1t sseme to me that he had to go 10 Bay Hinstte
with &t himself,

Who, M¥r., Northropp?

One of the men in the bank. Anyway, I was there when the can-
cellation wae put on the book, and I was the one that notified
Beebe & Hall that it.was canceled, Young Beebe went to the
Circuit Clerkts room,- in my‘ﬂtate and County it is the Circuit
Clerk,~ I.donft know what you call it ~—w=— |

Probate Court?

mww(conﬁ{d) --- Well, probably, in Alabama, and saw +4hat it

wss canceldd, and he immediately went and wired Swift & Company,
and I went on.

Wnen you were negotiating with ¥r. Bishop sbout the gale of

thig fertilizer, did he %ell you when he wanted 0 plant his
potatoea?

As soon as he got this'fertilizer@

He told you that?

I dontt know whether he t0ld me that,

You dontt remember whether he told you that he ugually planted

nig Potatoes arcund the first of February?

No, s8ir, I don't recall that.
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Q-

Dia.yea know that that is when he usuaily planted his potatoes?
No gir, because I had about a hundred and fifty customere in

that potato country, and they planted at diffaxeﬁt times. Of
courge, what my mind wag centered on was gelling them fertilizere.
well, I just asked you if you knew?

No, I don'% remember.

And you don't rémember whether Mr. Bishop told you that he wanted
to plant khis potatoes arcund the first of February?

I don't reocall.

But you did know that he wanted fertili,er as soon as he could
get 1%7

Yes Sir, I knew he waptec fertilizer %o plant potatoes.

And, as soon as he could get it?

Yes 8iT.

And you notified gwifi & Company %o that effect?

No 8ir, not necessarily.

well, I am asking you if you did.

Vo sir, I did not, because I had ne reason 1o.

When you sent in that contract, did you tell them that Mr. Bishop
wanted that fertilizer as soon as he could get 117

No 8izr.

Did you write them at any time %0 huryy it up?

Well, when this cancellstion came up, my communiegtiong %o

them would indicate that he Wanted the fertilizer, because we
notified them by wire just az soon as the cancellatlon was.ﬁéde,
instead of eitting down and writing we went to the expense of wir-

ing them.

You were the field representative of Swift & Company in Bgldwin
founty at the time thig sale was made?
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Yes Sir.

4nd you hsd charge of the collections of ths company too, did
&cu not?

Tpat was part of my duties.

And, did you lgok after the orops and the liens they had on the
crops? |

No more than to watch the crops when'thay moved to the market

ge we would be sure 1o get our money.

Did you give theg any advice about when was & good time t0 market
their crops?

No 8ir, I Bad nothing to do with that.

Did you ever do thad, thought

Well, discussions, just like pecple will talk, but as to giving
advice snd inetructions to farilers, I had nothing to do with
that part of it. |

But you did give your personal opinion?

Sure.

And, when Mr. 3ishop gas digging his potstoes, you went over and
gave your opinion as to whether it was a good time to dig pota~
toeg, didn®t you?

As T Tecell it, I went to hie potate fisld, and 1t was muddy, and
1 think I made the remark’that if they weremy potatoes I would
not dig them, due to the fact that the mud was sticking to the

potatoes.

' If ths potatoes had been left in tihe ground after that they would

have decayed, would they noi?

No &ir, his potatoes didn't decay. Some of them decayed after
1e put them under the house,
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A.
Qo
i,

Q.
A,
Q-
4.

4.

Qe

Kirhy Wharton, or whatever hieg namg was, cazried it %0 Bay Minetie,
You maw that it ﬁas canceled? | |
Yes Sifa
Mr, Beete, I think you gaid, was the lawyert
Yes Slrs
4ind, you had Mr. Beebe wire Swift & Company?
T@at same morndng.
RE-CROSS EXAMINATION
HOGAN: |
Mr, Smith, did you say.that you signed this mortgage and sale
befwe Mr. Rickerby?l
It seemg 1o me iike he did.
And on the same day that he gigned that original gale csntract?

The papers were alldrawn togethér, the contrasct, the financial

gstatement, the mortgage snd the order, drawn in ¥r. Rickerby's
office,
Now, did Mr. Bishop sign that morigege theze!

To the begt of umy recoelliection, he did,

And did he acknowlsdge it there?

Te the best of my recollection,

¥ow, Gladye Lokr lives in,- do you know Gladys LohT?

NG.

Tne morigage shows that (Gladye Lohr teok the acknowledgment of

Mr. Bishop and Mre. Bishop.

I knew that M¥rs. Bishop ——=-—-

But the ssme notary took Mr. and ¥re. Bishop's scknowledgement -—-—

I don't know —--—
MR, BROCKS: I object to the argugent with the witness.

You donl!t know whether (ladys Lohr livesg in Fairhope, or not?
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Qe
Ao
Q.
A.

No 8ir.

vou don't know (ladys Lohz?

No Sir.

You didn’%t know her at that time?

No 8ir. I might heve known her when I saw her, but I didn't

kpow her name,

J., W. ANTHONY, recalled for'further oross-examination, testified

ae follows:

MR, HOGAN:

Qe

A.

Q.

pid you meke sny further credit investigation of My, Bishop
begides the examination of his title?
Yes 8ir.
Wnat further examination did you maket
¥e wrote, as reflected by the file, we wrote +o the bank at
PairThope,~ at least, they wrote to us.
When wazfhat?
It doesntt appear, the date, beczause they itore the upper portion
of %he sheet., We wrote 4o attorneys Beebe & Hall.
¥May I ask you what you wrote to them?
MR. BROOKS: Just introduce those in evidence if you
want t0. That's all you know (%o the witness)?
THE WITEESS: Toette all I know,ris whet I get out of
the file.
A£11 of theose inguirjes were made before that contraét wae signed,
were they not; thig copy from the bank was recaived on January
13, 1932, was it not?

Yes. These sre dated January 8th,
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A

Qs
o

Qe

And all of your oredit investigations were wade before this oxder
for fextilizgr was signed by Mr. Bishop; isn't that right?

No, nct'all of them. There were subsequent queéstions asked about
it.

Asked sbout what?

About the mants credit standingé

Hayg you got anyrevidenge;af that?

Yeg, we have there in the file the fact that we asked these
Tolks,= _EQW, what ig it you wanieo 1o know?

Want other credit investigation you made in addition o these
Fhich are all dated prior to the execution of the alet

We made sn investigstion through a man named RiQ%erby;

¥nat investigation have you made through Mr., Rickerbyl

(Witness examines file)., I am looking for,- undsr date of
January 27%h, Mr. Elliott G‘« 8 letter signed by Elliott G.
Rickerby, addressed to Mr.P. J. Burg: #James A. Bishop mort-
gage. Supplementing my letter of yesterday, I em forwarding

to you bill of messrs J. A. Ertzwinger & fons for continuation
of ithe Bishop abstract, with which item, of courge, Mr. Bishop
should be charged, and I hold this conitinuation subject to your
order, but un&er-mf. gmith's divection will zeturn the original
ebstract to Mr, Bishop. I also enclose my bill for services
which I présume is also an item of expensed-——---

That letter was concerning the investigation of the titlie,

was it not?

That is guite true, which is, of course, the basis of his credit.
Well, this is what I am trying %o find out, whetherwr ﬁetpqther
than thie investigation of title, you madd any other gredit

investigation of ¥r. Bishop before that proposed contract of
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A,

Faifh@pg?

Yes 8iTe
. MR. BROOKS: We introduce in evidence docuwents marked
"Respondent's Exhiblés 2, E'and 4%, exhibits to
the tegtimony of J, W. Anthony.
And these reports were received by the company from the persons

whose namés are signed to them?

Yes 8ir.

e ww mw ame  mm o el M ek e e aew o

DEWITT SMITH, recsllsd by Solieitor for Respondent, testified

s followe:

¥R, BROOXS:

Q-

Ko

Q-

Now, Mr. Smith, I will ask you %0 siate when you begén negotig-
tiong with ¥r. Bishop in 1932 with regard %o selling fertiligsrs
to him during that yeart

I saw Mr. Bishop ever so often, Gus to the fact that he had a
carry-over for the previocus year, and Wwe were driving for money
2ll the time to liquid%te cCarry-overs.

fhen cdid you discuss selling fertilizers to him for the 1933

seagon?

It seems to me 1ike it was in Japuary.

pid he state to you he would like to purchgee fertilizers from
gwift & Company?

Yes 3ir.

Dig you repert that io the company?

Yes 8ir, when we were siariing 4o make contracts. in fact, 1

had correspondence with the oredit depariment in regard %o Mr.
Bighop's new purchase end his carry-over before thig contract
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was filled, to determine on what basis they could sell tu Mr. Bishop.

Q. When did yon begin %o bave that sori of eprrespondence with the
company?

A, The last of December, or the first of January.

Q. That ia_your begt recoellection?

A, Yes Sir, There is coprespondence in the file to show that.

— ae Ee g sm am G mw aEe me w00 S0

STATE OF LOUISIANA,
PARISH OF ORLEANS,
GITY OF NEW ORLEANS.

I, Philip R, Livaudais, as Commissioner sppointed
by sgreement between the Solicitors for the parties, hereby certiiy
that the foregoing depositions on oral examination were taken down
by me in writing in the words of the wiinesses at tbe time and place
hevein mentioned; that I have personal knowledge of %he identity of
the said witnesses, or had proof made before me of the identity of
said witnesses, that I am not of counsel or kim to any ¢f the parties
to szid cause; or in any manner interested in the result thereof;
and that by agreement between the golicitors for the parties the
signing of their testimony by said witnesses was walved.

1 enclose the oral examinsi on in an eavelope to the
Register of said Quurt,

GIVEN UNDER MY HAND AND SEAL #his the Kinth day of Qctober,
1934, P

Commizsioner.



RE-DIRECT EXAMINATICKN
MR, BROCKS:
Q. Mr, Smith, all during thig time you have testified about, you
lived at Fgirhope?
A. Yes 8ir. |
Q. How far away from you did.ﬁrs Bighop lipe?
hA. Fqur miles, I think.
Q. Haw far was Robertsdale from where you lived?
A. It is about eight miles.
Q. And then, how far was Bay Minette ?
A. From Falrhope? |
@. Fairhope?
A. 4bout twentyatﬁe, or three, miles.
Q. Robertsdale is in the same direction as Fairhope, is it?
4, No 8ir.
Q. What direction is 1%%
4. BRopertsdale is due Eﬁsta
Q. And that is where ur. Ric%erby was?
4. That's where Mr. Rigkerby was.
Q. 4nd Bay Minette is the couniy seat?
4. TYes gir,
Q. Where the comrt house wasg?
AZ Due North of Roberisdale.
§. And, ig that whers Beebe & Hall had their office?
A+ des Bir,
G. Now, Mr. Smith, how many countieg did you travel over?
A. FHNine.

Q. Nipe, in Alabama?

L. F¥our in Florids.
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A,

When you found éut about this unceanceled mortgsge, I belleve
you said you went and told Mr. Bish@p.about 1t?
Yes 3ir,
And you later went 1o see,- pald him additional visits sbout
+hig mortgege?
Oné other additliopnal visit.
And did you at‘any»tima ge to the bank at Fairhope and 4discuss
it with any of the officers there?
I discussed 1t with one of the employees of the bank,~ not in
the bank,
Did you gay anything %¢ him sbout havimg it taken off the record?
Yes 8ir, I asked him if %hey would push it, if he would go and
have it canceled 8o We could ship Mr. Bishep's fertilijer out,
Do you know thet men’s name?
Ne 8ir. .He ig & little ghort fellow,
Well, how mény éeople work in the bank?

MR, HOGAN: Was his name EKirby Wharton.

THE WITNESS: His first name waé Kirby, I donft recollect

hig last name

Now, ¥r. Smith, you say alse that you went %0 Bay Minette and
wae there when the wmorigage was actually canceled on the record?
Yes Sir.
Well, how did you know that, did you have any part in getting
the cancellatiom up there?
It seems to me that I did, but just how I don'y recsll. Anyway,
I was there when the mortgage was canceled, It sesms to me I

gald something to Kirby out on the street the same day tﬁaﬁ the

cancellatien wae carried to Bay Minette. It seems to me that
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. Swift&Cornany | %‘}
! Gentlemen: : : 1 ey
_  James A. Bishop, Barnwell, A gV
o !

i

e e

o

- ﬁ.ﬂr_p“;_ﬁ

-~ In snswer to the imguiry regerding the above mentioned psrty, we wish to

¢ say thet we have known My, Bishop for srourd fifteen ysars. We have made him a

nmmber of loans secured by Real Estate Morigeges s1l of which have been peid promptly

b . with the excepbion of one whickh we mede last Spring, howewver this loan. is well se~

" oured snd we bélieve that Mr. Bishop will be able to taks it up as well as dny.
other debts which he may see fit to imeur.

Bank of Fairhope,

o By K.W.

-
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Bropordeie =7/ Swit & co.apany
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= $Behe & Hall -
| Attorneys st Lew, v .-
Bq‘-“ ey Q_p_t 2 éla, ) W i

We shall app

reclate a

e

““Q“E”ﬁeﬁ'ﬁﬁieéns,La., Jan. 8th, &8,

Name James A, Bishop - e
* Street Town Barnwell State Alabama
Business Farmern
Kindly answer such of the following questions as you can without expense to yourself.
. Yours respectfully,

Individual names, ages, married or single ?

Swift & Company

po PIB

Temperate ?

Inclined to speculate ?

No

Prompt, fair or slow pay ?M C\Wﬂed result of own industry?

Good

How is the moral risk?_

.

Economical ?____Y_eé__/ entive to business?
Ziness ability 2 GOOQ _FExver fail or compromise with creditors?___TO /

.

Yes

Good Collector? Yeg

15 husiness location good ?

Yes

Rent reason;clble 2 Yes

Value of stock? | - -
Value of fiztures? - -
Value of real estate? -

Estimated net worth? -

-

Any home debts to bank 6r friends?

Any evidence of overduesindebtedness?

Getting ahead ?

2,000

Mortgaged ?

16,000

mngaged ?

Aortgaged ?

20,000

None

No

Any suits or judgments?

Holding own ?

Yes

nche

1 i i ibili b d be likely t ist him ?
Who o dhere, with Grancial rqgacpgbiliy, e, wo g bt Leeh, pd 8 aeeer? —ravams:

¥r. Clifford Bishop., Bernwell, Alabama,

Falling behind ?

This in

knows Mr,. Bishow,
Suryeyor an ows that

Gnimeumbe¥ed which is of the value of,

furnished u

ADDITIONAL REMARKS JF ANY
ation wasg

by 2 _1ne

Please make a record of this inquiry and if you
learn =anything materially detrimental to the
credit of the above, telegraph us at our expense

so that we may forward you the account.

e —— e e e e e

s

and has known him fo number of vears. He
X" BIShop.ouns 800 acres of land thet 1
W TR

20,00 per acre,
A LTS T T e

occasions exist,

We =zre members of the Attorney’s National J
Clearing House, use their Quarterly, and will } '
reciprocate for this report with collections as}

]
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We would appreclate any jpformation you may be able to

give us regarding the .financial respon51b111tv and reputation of

the above, and will be glad 10 reciprocate at first opportunlty.
eage answer oil thls sheet.

Pl

Awaiting your Teply,
. Yours respectfullv,
SWIFT & COMPANY
Fer  pJB

Swift & Company

-

.Gentlemen:
ames A. Bishop garnwell, Ala.

___Q;___________ﬁi________________,_
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| ‘Fertilizer Works
Red Steer Fertilizers

and

- Swilt & Company[//

1711 Masonic Temple

New Orleans, La. yay 13, 1832,

¥r, James Bishop,
- Barnwell, Alabana.

Dear Sir:

s > “We are soday forwsrding to our Tepresentative, .
b CMr. DeWitt Smith, your tWo notes for collection, and at-
Lo tach copy of sitatement showing & balance due after adding
| . interest of $35.04 plus attorney's fees, ete. of $30.00,

} and allowing you credit of $#65.95, being the difference
L y beiween the fall price and spring price of fer?iiizer
ﬁﬁ-' -~ shipped on February 17th. _

{

S In this connection, wish to remind you, Hr,
o ' - Bishop, that the invoice covering feriilizer shipped
B tnig year, in the amount of $872.70, is subject %o a
! discount of 7%, provided paymen:t of it is made by Hay
e '17th, This discount amounts to $61.09, and if you are
Lo in position to avail yourself of this, you may deduct
= the amount from the statement, which will leave you
owing a net balance of $12342.58. If you can only pay,
- say, the amount of $872.70, you may deduct $61.09 from
" this, which will then leave you owing a balance of $430.97.

. Awgiting your reply, we are

Yours respectfully,

'-SW"'F'T--: Ao

{_
i
'



STATE OF ALABAMA
BALDWIN COURTY

Before me, Carl L, Byoxham, duly appointed Gomissioner, by the Reglster
210 ) - L . { . ) . .
of the Gircult Court of Baldwin County, Alebama, en the 10th, day gf

August,’ 1935, for the purpose of taking d.eposi"’ci.ons of Gladys Lowell and
]

Kirby Wherton, of Feirhope, Alabema, in 'bdma.lf af the Gemp?lainantl in the

case of James A, Bisho and lda 13, colainén%sand Swift & Gompany,
Befendent, bersonally sppeared Eirboy Wharten, who being duly sworn depeses
and says, in enswer to the following Interrogat&rﬁes:

ESTION: What is your nsmet Did your, or not, have any cometlion with the

B&u& of Pairhope during the month of February, 19327 What cezmection did
You have then? ANSWIR: My name is Kir‘by Hharuona I daid have Connection
with the s2id bank at time stated. I was Gashier.

QUESTI@H* Do you remember mi’hing about the camellation of a mrtgage to
the Bank of Fairhope dated. Dec., 3ist, 1917, and executed by Jamas 4. Bishop
and. 1da Bishop? If you have the ariginal cancellation, plaea.se attach it to
Jour deposition, properly marked by the Commissioner for :tdentifica.tion.
ANSWER: Yes, I remember about this éancalla’.tion; I do not have the
origingl eanceilation.

QRESTION: Dis you carry thie céncellation to the Probate Court, at Bay
Minetxe to be recorded, or 4id Joa send 1%} If you sent it, plesse siate

m by whom you gent it. ANSWER: I ma,ile& ma.ilad this cancellation thrn
the United States mail,

QUESTION: ?lea.se state whether you saow DeWitt Smith, 8 salesman for Swift
& Gompany, ia Bay Minette, on the day this cancellstion was ﬁlad for
‘record, N4 You see him a.t any time, in Bay Minette, in coanection with the
filing or recerdédion of thig cancellation o release? If 8o, when?
_msm I did not see Deyitt Smith iu Ba;y Minette in connectign with the

filing of this releass, becanse I was net in Bay Minette at tuis t__ime'(‘/‘

Subscribed and eworn to before me thiz 12th, May of mgust 1935,

Gommissiener. 2
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ALA. Foi 68 .
s 557,28 ‘ Baldwin COUNTY, ALABA;
8 i .
oo Jemmary..id 1388 ; Fairhope P
e o h N )
On' or before the st day of. &uguSt 19....:5...2, I, we, or either of us, jointly 2nd severa

promise to pay to SWiFT AND COMPANY,

with interest at the rate of eight per cent (8%) per anaum from date : . . peatinitil B
at the office of the salf ROLERETEL _}39 Ldsin n’"ﬂ"ﬂtff Bank, ﬁa:?' Minette. ) for value received in fertilizers, as stated bel
Sack : Sacks Sz
Sacks _ Sacks . -- S:
Sacks ' Sacks ‘ Se

Skowld this note be 111}paid at maturity and placed in the bands of an stterney for collection, then there shall also become due as a part of the princ
hereof reasonable attorney’s fees.

A The consideration of this note is commercial fertilizers which I (or we) hereby acknowledge were sold and delivered with the guaranty only of anal
printed on the secks 2ad not any warranty of results from use nor of effect thereof upon crops, nor any other warranty or guaranty whatsoever, whethes
the same kind or not. Said fertilizers were inspected, tagged and branded according to the lzaws of this State and were sold and delivered upen a waiver
all claims, objections, damages or reclamations of every kind whatsoever, except ¢laim for the actual commercial vaiue (or if this is unlawiul then amc
preseribed by statute) of deficiency in analysie when and only when determined by amelysis by the State Chemist (or other authorized official) from sam
taken in the presence of the Seller or its duly anthorized agent (or in other legally preseribed manner) from fertilizers on which claim is made.

I (or we) waive and renounce my (or our) rights to the berefits of any exemptions or homestead under any laws, State or Federal, except as o
property as to which the laws aforesaid may prohibit a waiver. I (or we) waive preseniment, demand, notice of demand, protest and non-payment.
And to secure the payment of this note and any oth-;e_:;| sums I icr -we)r_‘ may awe the anee before this note is paid, I, (or we) mortaage, sell and con

K i &
to said payee unencugﬂ)ered Ero;ﬁert}r, as follows: c0e Eﬁ- 0z "he S ox Ss Ctlo:ﬂ 14’ TP 3
south of range 8 East, belng 80 acres.

my (or our) entire crops of corn, cotton and produce, and 8ll zents accruing to me (or us}, for the calender year appearing at the head hereoi, in the cot

named at the head hereof and Baldwin county, State of Alabe
until paid, and empower said payee or his endorsee to take possession of the same whenever he deems’ himself insecure and may thereafter sell same at ei

public or private sale after tem days notice of time, place and terms of sele by posting in three public places in the County in which the mortgaged prop
is situated. I sold at public sale said payee or its ‘gssigns shall bave the right to purchase said property at said sale. Time of payment of note may

extended without notice to' or consent of endorsers ¢r sureties. M
7 ﬂ/‘: I
4

WITNESS

W g Z
WITNESS - i / Sdooe B detr . I
WITNESS %? 'Vhﬁ_gyy S ! 1

7 RN o S T B N 2 .
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CONTRACT NOTES
1 TERMS]Z ADV@{CE DUE

EPAY

ALA CAF

——-——ﬁ_._______
’ Sz
NO. BAGS BAGS

AME _BISHOP WAREHOUSE, TURKEY

| ANALYsiS

o PRIGE :
PER TON

AMOUfT

A I e L -

WEIGHT

106 100
3@*

100

100
30¢
80

i 4
"

100
100

n
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Sk
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MAKE ALL

CLAIMS: Al claims &f whatovar nature must pe

wads withi
REMI TTANG"
‘880 revers sig

in ten (10) days after recaipt of fartilize,

§ PAYABLE TO SWIFT & COMPANY

e for impprtant. information. -

T, OF they will not be tecogniz_ed.
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Swift & Cor

Férﬁﬁzer‘ﬁbﬁks.
Red Steer Fertilizers

308 Whitney Building
New Orleans, La. Janusry 29, 18323.

. ¥r. Jemes A. Bishop,
pTBarﬁwell, Alabansa,

e Bea}j Sir: T e

L e recently Teceived from cur representative, Mr.Smith, .

©. . proposed sales contract and order for 30 tomns of fertiligzer, to-

. .gether with morigage covering 80 acres of land including all

" orops; however, find upon examining the absiracis that there is

@ morigage in favor of the Bank of Fairhope for the amount af

-~ $1000,00, resting against this farm, ¥We have been informed, how-
ever, that this amount has been paid fto the bank in full, tut

presumebly through oversight, you failed to obiain from the bank

proper c¢ancellation. '

Before we can make any shipmenis $o you we will have %o
‘submit your application to our headguarters office for review and
gonsideration; however, meanwhile we request thats you cobtain from
~the Bank of Fairhope, official cancellation of the mortgage, tak-
ing it to the- Bouhpy records of Baldwin founty so as to remove it
from the records. When you do this, have the Judge of the Probate
fourt give you something in writing that the cancellation has been
effected, and send it to us so that we may have it in our file,

|
.

L In this connects’ We plso attach two bills that we re- o
ceived; one for $13.00 from J.A, Ertzinger & Son, Bay Minette, s
‘and the other from Attorney Ellictt G, Rickarby, Robertsdale, in

" the amount of $25.00 presenti heir cost and fees inm fthis
matter. Attorney Rickarby has the supplemental absira nohie.
office and will return it to you upon payment of the attached - '

- bill, Please advise us whether you will srrange o make payment
direct $o then. B

“Awaiting your reply, we are
Yours respectfully, .
. CREDIT DEPT, |
- PJB:LL

Enc.




ORAL EXAMINTAICON

I, Anna Belle Heng as Register and Commissicner hereby certify

that the foregoing deposition 8 on Oral Examination was taken down in writing by me in the words

of the witness.eg and read over to tham and — they

signed the same in the presence of

eserr other -

myself and

at the time and place herein mentioned; that I have personal knowledge of perscnsl identity of said

witnesee_. or had proof made before me of the identity of said witness€S_; that [ am not of

counse! or of kin to any of the parties to said cause, or any manner interested in the recult thereof,

‘Tenclose the said Oral Examination in an envelope to the Register of said Court.

14%hday of August 19_35

M%@é&i&. S.)

Given under my hand and seal, this
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ORAL DEPOSITION . ‘ Moore Ptg. Co., Bay Minette

The State Of Alabamag Circuit Court of Béldwin County, Alabzms,
Baldwin County ) (In Eguity)

JANES A. BISHOP COMPLAINANT
ARD IDA BISI"EO.T%S, His W:"_fe

STIFL & COMPANY, M ESPONDENT
[
I, Anns Belle fang
as ﬁmﬁ Commissioner
have called and eaused to come before me M‘!;‘. W.C.Beebe, WNr, Jomes Aa

Bighop,.and fr, J. R. Childress,

witness-£8 named in the requirement for Oral Examination, on the — 14¥Hay of ..Angusty ... .

1932, at the office of _ Robert 8. Huek, Register.,

in Bay Minette, , Alabama, and having first sworn said witness88_ to speak the

truth, the whole truth, and nothing but the ‘truth, the said W.C.Beghe,

’Tm’?‘-“q As Bishop, and J.R. Gh,"" LAre®eh depose and say as follows:




.I

TESTIMONY COF W.C.BEEBE FOR THE RESPONDENT

I anm an sttorney of EBay Ilinetle., 2 member of the Tfirm

of BIBE & HALL . I was pracblicing in B,¥ Minette during the

99

&

yeor 1932. T was engaged by Swift & Company/in the ear
pert of 1832, to investigate the recgrﬁ with reference to
the camcellation of a morbgagze glven by James &. Bishop

£ this to £ he Pank of Fairhope. MNr. Smith

Q
Sl
n
o
1
ch

plaintiff
represehbing the SWift & Company came to my office and ask

me' to exawine therecords &nd Lo wire Swift & Company whether
or not the morbtgage had beencancelled . Tals :was on Felb.
16th, 1932, AT This request I laovestlgated therscords and found

that the mortgage being a morigage on the FL of the SEi of

8Zc, 14 T,7 S, Rs 2 E. had been cancelled. I then sent them
2 telegrem, advising them of this fact. T have examined the -

telegream na;ked Exhibit "%, to the deposition of J. ¥ Anthony
T
in the/flzé‘) this exhibit is the telegram sent by mee This
had reference to & mortgage recorded in the office of the Judge
of Probate in Morbtgage Book 18 , page 235 -6 .
CROSS EXAMINATION
My recoilection is that they esked me to examine the
records onee or‘tm&ce before thate; severzldays tefore I ma e
ﬁe:reports Hr, Smltb is the one who reguested me to make
these examinabions. The Cancellation wWas *ulea Bor record
as shown by the record ibsell on Fob., Bth,193% Sometimes
the papers are sent #ithout the recording fees and they lie

there and noone knows anything about i €, vntilthefoney is

seftt for recordinge. This criginal cencellatinon was filed

for record Feb. 8th, 1932, as shown by the original ca ancellation

- wm . — ™ - 1. o1

. -

IR . S I, S I S

defend ant inthls
1y



This mortgage was cangelled on the day I sent the
telegrars GROSS
the day of
I mean by/cencellation thai-tbe—deSe—sf the day 1T
was written on the margin of the moritgsic,.
Direct
I do know that I dally wabtched the r ecordse I do know
that the cancellation cof this moritgage on the record of the
morbtgage was enbered the day the telegram was sent, Febe 16,1932

CROSS

Chrceplatlon presented 1s sufflcient to show payment in
my opinion, bubt of itself is not the form of cancellabion re-
guirec by our £ tatutes. There i1z no cakcellation on the margin
of the record, merely a reference o the page where thifscancellation
is recordeds |
{4 DIRECT

Tt i1z nmy legal opipn,that the reference on the mergin of

-

the mortgere was necessary to complebe the record.

W Uede




POR COMPLATNANT
TESTINONY OF JAMES A. RIBHOP

My name 1s James he PBishop, I am the “omplainant in

this cases If I had planted ry potatoes on the first of

7. 1932, they would have
and been ready to ship in sbobtt 2 months and a half or
2 months and three weeks. The marke®t price woudd have been
$3e00 & hundred When those patétaes Would‘have been r eady
for market, the first day the market epened; if planted on
the first day of Feb. 1932, thej wonld have been r eady for
market. on the £ Irst dsy the market openeds T would have
gobten around 800 sacks of petatoes if T had plented onth
1st dey of Fgbe, under those conditions that season., Threee-
fourth of the potabtoes would have been number oneg, end OTL Ew=
/00
fourt:s numder 2's. Lhe Three Uollarc/” which I have referred

to was for nurber One Pobatoes. I received for my potatoes,

3

1

I

nthe spring of 1832, albogether 5200.00 perhaps not that
miche T do not know how long the $2.00 market lasted,mmd I

do not know when the market went 1o 33,00,

7@#@« o /ZZL:-,:J,;A




FOR COMPLAINANPYESWIMONY OF J. R, CHIIDRESS

Wy mneme is J, R. Childress. I have been growing

pobatoes

Famiilar

epprofimately 20 years, in South Baldwine, I am

in a general way with the prices which were obbained

for pebatoes during‘the season in 1932 The merket cpened

around the Tirst of May, or a little later. The merket ppened

at $3,00, That lasted no time, probsbly one da y. Then it

dropped 25¢ or BO¢ somebines in a couple of days  The

price dropped to 45¢ a hundred,‘during the seasche

CROSS,

HNone

/z/f 5 A b

Czizgi::ugéézayﬁrtLﬂlff /. 50

.
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STATE OF ALABAMA

BALDWIN CCUNTY

Before me, Garl L. Bloxham, duly a.pneinted. Gemissioner, by the
Besiste" of the Circuit Qourt of Ba‘l&win County, ua’aama, on the Iath.
dar of éngust 193; for the purpose of taklng &epositions of Gladys
Lowal'}. and Kiroy 'Hhaz'ton, of Fairhope, Ala‘bama, in hehalf of the
Gamlaintaﬁs in the case of James A.. ‘Bighop and Ida Bxshop,
Gampiaﬁants and Swifs & Gompany, ﬁnefen&ant personzlly apneareﬂ
Gladys Lowell, who being dnly sworn deposes and se,ys' in answer to

the following Interregatoriem

Question: Whet is your name? State whether o not nou held the office
of Eota-ry Public in and for Baldwin County, in .Alahama, during the months
of Jamary znd ?ebruary, 1932. AWSWER: My neme is Gladys Lowell, !’es, I
did hold such office at that tima.'

Q}ES’:EIGH' State whether or not Mr. J a;.mes A. Bishop and Ide Bishep, or
either of them, achzowle&ged before you on Jamary EOth. s 19732, the 93-»
ecution of a mortgage on certain lands in Baldwin County in Favor of Swift
& Gompany. How many mortgages in favor of Swift & Company did they
anknowledge before you on that d.ate? ANSWER: T heve adkmowledged various

. popers for James .é.. and Ida Bishep mmerous times, tat do not recsolect

having acknowledged this pariticmlar paper at the time mentioned.

QUESTION: Where were you, that is were you in ?éirhope, or Bobertddale,
when you took said ackmowledgment? State whether the said Jemes A, Bidhop
and Idé. Bishop, or either of them, @peared before you per_sanally at the
time you took said ackneﬁledgment' ANSWER: If I took the achewledgmmt

referred to, 1t was in I‘airhope, and both parties were present before me

G20

LT TR

at the time of 8o teking it,

Subscribed and sworn to before me this 121;}1. day of Apgzust, 1935;;,

/[’f;‘; kfﬁ@/ // R 0™

comiasioner,




A

FACTORIES:

’ \j'ﬂarvay, Lz, Shreve
- Housfon, Texas

L

Switt &Company

o RES Y New Orleans, La.,

[

This Agreement W,

"":g}”l‘{“fd . 5B [ p— ‘ .
fngsseth i SWIFT & COMPANY, hereinafter designated as Seller,
agrees to sell, and” ' ; ol Yy . 74, L2 L

L . $ of. f .
p—— > s ’
tA Ao , State of £ "~ ., hereinafter designated

County or r& 2 0 B
as Buyer, agree ‘to buy the following merchandise at prices ‘set opposite thereto and on
= __, County

terms and conditions hereinafter m i d. for shipment t
» 0 . : .
mﬁrmgﬁ&e—, State ot w’ ._, on or before ot B e 1932
! Price Per Ton of 2000 1bs.

‘QRADE . Cash witharder'| . 'Note
or §.D.B. L. - Bettlament

Tons of '
2000 ibs, BRANDS

Swift's - )

Swift's

Swift's

Swift's . - .

Swift's .
- " [ ‘

- The abave prices are C. A. F. BV ~in.100-pound. bags for shipment in carload lots. On shipmeénts
of less than carload lots the Buyer agrees to pay; extra f_r-e1ght-a._x_:gi'-"sﬁ_higpi‘-;;_gﬂ‘qngqS‘és. Should changes be made in freight rates, E
increase shall be added to above prlces%decrcase, if any, to be deducted’ from said prices. ) )

TERMS: . :
(a) All fertilizers to be shipped onfprder notify {e!

SD.B.IL: prices .shown above. BT TR ; e A
()11 credit .a_j;r;ngements:_satisfactdigr‘to Seller.. '-,i:--mgde, jertilizers will be joveiced at. Note: Settlement .prices. shown: above,

and- will be shipped with crop lien note for full amouwt of invoice attached 'to bill of lading, and bank Wwill sitrrender. bifl of. lading

and invoice upbn. proper execution. of noté by Buger, Bank' will-be authorized, however, to 4 i & Coish ;

7 or $.D.B.L. prices’ shown above in the event Buyer. makes cash payment in exchange for invoice and. hill of lading.. '

(¢) Notes shall be on form prescribed and furnished by Sfe_ller.da;_ted.date of invoice. and 6 be PEYADIO. s

1930, with interest at 8% per annum from.. : 1930, until paid.
er desire to pay cash, after having given his note to Seller,'.S;eller
PRGN ) s M- G (pac ——— n _ " (e} - P

. £
will allow following _discounts only:

= EEOTH T T @.@h@*ﬁ e Admdise

(=1 EEEra

- the er should fail to ‘execute and deliver ta the said Seller at its reque
providéd, purchase price of all fertilizer-shipped-- Lereunder ghall, at-the option ‘of said Seller,”
together with eight (8) per cent interest per annum from invoice  date, until paid,” with _alt
(10) per cent attorney’s fees if collected by law or through an attorney.... . ST

| ST ToNs

st sald npté or notes, .as_“!:'lgrein
become at” opee “due and payable,
:costs.:of . collection including . tew,

In. the ‘event the Buy:

NI

TONS . GRADE

e e e b e

o Owing for Fertiliz
~-Qthet Debts - =

Qther Assets- e
TOTAL, &g_ adill

The real estate show ‘phove consists; ,f-’;_ﬁ‘_g;i@.;_aé:esflbtat'ed-étﬁ; AetA i
name (or names) of__‘,_@, 7 i) p ﬁ_Méﬁg&fﬁ-ﬁu_, of which_é.zs.s__.ac;re
I any-credit-delie ries Are -m ¢
security, and shall send to Seller promptly all accow
Buyer. Buyer. hereby makes, counstifutes and appoin

© jrrevocably in his mame and stead, but to Seller's own use all
_assigned and every of them, and give effectual receipts and discharges there
debts, or any of ther, which may seem bad or doubtful, and to give time for payment thereof w

. The Buyer shall specify-date and quantity of each delivery and shall give shipping instruction
“merchandise to be shipped within the time hereinbeforc provided, and the Seller shall have a reasonable time within which to
make all-deliveries hereunder. . . S _ 7 !
SéH’e‘i—’s‘_ﬁ‘:veight's"at'”p'oint"’af'_'shipment"shall"'control:-"_"‘" ot E T e e e T

“ The Seller hereby reservés the’ right' to cancel this contszact or any ' undelivered poértl

" deliveries whether o nfinished or mew business in the event it receives any information régarded by it as'u

credit of the Buyer. .
“The Seller shall not be liable in lur >
if preveated or hindered e.dn-&;ctly or indirectly by war, con

_any sales -or; orders taken hereunder, irec .
_ transpéft‘iﬁ'dn'facil‘i’ti’es,"’ﬁre;'_'ﬂbdd’,‘“cy'clone' or ‘othier agency or-strikkes ot ingb

¢ or -Domestic) or Govegg;;}enta.l interference, embargoes or 21
andsall gf‘_e_rfcilizfg;:;s_\. aotSordered. outcby. th

< or, hot. - . - T ‘ s -
: Any additional fertilizers shippéd"b_y_ﬁfthw»ﬁe_ilgfmgpﬁ._t_lleﬁ.;&.l})_’-‘_q a2l :
RS e . time herein specifie [t whickiat his Teéquest Gk consent of Seller.is subsequently shipped at prices mutua :
- . - _\\,g__gbetween the parties, and all fertilizers above me ich may with the consent of the Seller be:
W T o~ TTaanped, shall b ennstrued to' be embraced within this contract, subject ‘tojail its
£ - réspects, except 50 srovided in’ this paragraph, as i all such fertilizers were specifically mentioned; and any price‘or change
L AN | of price matually agréeed upon Om ANy of the fertilizers eribraced in this agreement shall not affect the other terms and con-
B bject to the same. Co T R

e

" ditions of the: apreement, bat shall be su

Gl it ent racorded in tf
s are under cultivation.

2de hereunder Buyer hereby ‘assigns, transfers,
nts, notes or other evidences of indebtedness resulting fr
ts Seller or any of Seljer’s authorized agents, his -true-

om sales thereoi -b'a

and’ lawful attorney

for together with full power to compromise the said
ith or without security.

on thereof o;_wi hholdﬁ, further

any respect for fajlure or delay in the
ditions of war, inadequate

¥ calse be_yond its reasonable: control whether of the same kind

not any warranty nor guaranty of results
 or guaranty whatsoever whether of the same %ind or not. Such sales snd deliveriés are made upon waiver of 3ll claims]
- “objections, damages; or reclamations of every kind whatsoever, except claim for th : y
anlawful then amount prescribed by valid statute) of deficiency in analysis when and only when detérmined by analysis -mad\'
“by the State Chemist (or other ofcial authorized by law) . from samples taken in the presett d

mignner Presc
: The Geller shall not be liable for delays i transportation or
thereto while the same are in iransit o :
Settlement offered by other manu
Written and printéd this agreemen
or tritten gualification affecting’ prices, terms_or any ©
Swift & Company at its office in New Orleans, La.

the sacks and

delivery of shi
facturers _.-shall have no effect upen the setileinent prices o Ferths n\a,i_r_'_x_gd here L

t is binding only when, copfirmed i writing by Seller .at New Orleandi®La., and no verbal
ther provision whatsocver will be bindingufiless gonfirmed in,

ok

'.:late this / é L2 day of |

Executed in, dup L o ;
- { &Company.~

R . §’ fed LA AL D, 193_-:2_.7 o . :

'.'Céﬁﬁ'rmed at New Orleans, La‘;.' : > ALk
- swilf &egippany,~ N | 7 o
- AL Y &s Do STl s ayie |

? . Gopor st ¢ 2/ Buyer.. Q}

 ({Fsrtilizer Works) | | )
§ /// YA A 193 2—

s with sight drgflt_at’;afc_l1gd to hill of Vladi'rplﬁf,r at the.Cash' with Order o"r !

ntioned, the grade or quality of wh e
its terms and conditions and the same in aii

[ceept ‘cath payment at the Culshi witht Order - :

: conveys- and ‘sets over umto ‘the Seller &

¢ for all of the aforesaid}. |

infavorable to'the § -

fulfillment or the performance of this contract, or 3
LI to obtainTaw 'n‘iifé’rfél"é"o‘x'-""s"ii'f)'ﬁ'lfé%'“(Féreigp =
e Bilyer within the iu

1y agreed. ugoy, i

4
3

It is agreéd that all’.sales and deliveries of fertilizer s _ 3
from use, nor of effect thereof omn crops, nor any othei:\-s warranty

ribed. by valid statute) from fertiizer on which claim is made. Do . : A
pment or shipme‘:‘wmg%z chrﬁum_ier ‘or loss or damagel -

Sriting by

Repres entative

gl

i
hereunder are. made with the guaranty only of dnalysis: printed orj/{

4 benefit to ask, demand, sue for and recover the said debts-sa___’

B!

4

e actual commercial value (or:if this &

Sl

the Seller (or in‘any fothm\ '
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- GUARANTY.

o IN CONSIDERATION THAT, and as an inducement to Swift & Company, (hereinafter
" designated as Principal), to execute the contracs appearing on.the réverse side of this sheet, withc)utl'whic]i it
' is understood said Principal would not have signed the vame and the sum of One Dollar ($1.00) to each
of the undersigned in hand paid by said Principal, and other good and valtable consideration, the receipt -
of which is hereby acknowledged, the undersigaed, jointly and severally hereby guarantee the full, prompt

il
{
f

)

ol

and complete performance by said - S
. (héreinafter designated as Agent) of all the terms and conditions contained in contract appearing on the
reverse side of this sheet, to be by said Agent kept and performed, ‘afid the undersigned hereby jointly
and severally further promise and guarantee the unconditiénal payment at maturity of all accounts re-
ceivable, acceptances, notes and other. obligations of every nature and- kind arising out of or in-connec:
_ tign with the said contract, whether now owing or due; or whicli miay Hereafter from time to time be owing.
- '-+or dité by whomsoever or howsoever, heretofore or hereaiter, created, or arising, or evidenced, and hereby
. padverdenignd; protest and adtcE ST AT ATt O T ANy an i indEbtedness, liabilities and obligations
RS st JAuthority and.consent are hereby expressly-given said Principal from time to time, and wit‘ho'ut‘any
Lf notice to the undersigned, to, give and make such extensions, reréwils, indulgencies. seftlemesits "dud ™
§

[
!
it
3
i

compromi‘seé-“a_s_ it may, deem ,'.pr_'o-pewr_:with':_respe'ct to any of the indebtedness; liabilities and obligations

; + covered by this guaranty. This guaranty shall bind the party. (or pariies) by whom it is signed, whether '%
_ the'same be signed by one o more guarantors. R o '

! IT IS'UNDERSTOOD that this is a continuing, absolute and unconditional guaranty, co-gxtensive” ) J
with said contract between said Principal and said Agent, and the undersigned-and each of them hereby : )
expressly waives netice of acceptance of this guaranty and 0fall defaults by said Agent and of non-pay-

‘ment and non-fulfiliment of any. and all of said indebtedness, liabilities ahd. obligations. .. . N
. SIGNED AND SEALED bythe undersigned thise - (;la);-oiz" — !
L ADASS o o “T"?J
| WITNESS: S N o o T o _ : L
i . S : . -_‘ . : . . . . B
| C o ' ‘ ' ‘ 9
i o as to — : : (SEALY , . -
I - 'WiTNESS: ' ' (Guarmor.Sign Here
E‘f:- . !
S o - | S
[ :
- 3
3
&
d -
& ¢ v




J Div. 254

James A. Bishop

Ve Baldwin Cirenit Court, In Equity

Swift and Company

Tl BE N BB e 8O uf G N

Come the parties by attorneys, and the record
and matters therein assigned for errors, being submitted on
briefs and duly examined and undersitood by the Court, it is
congidered that the decree of the Circuilt Court be correeted
g0 as to eliminate the attorney's fee of $125.00,‘thus.making
the mortgage indebtedness, as of the date of the decree, $é$0.04
inatead of $955.04. As thus corrected the deeree of the Circait
Court is affirmed.

It is further ordered, adjudged and decreed
that the complainant is hereby allowed ninety (90) days from
this date within which to pay appellee the amount above fixed,
as still due and owing on salid morigage, together with interest
at the rate of six per centum (6%) per anmum from December
ist, 1936.

t is also considersd that the appellant and
Charles T. Bishop and J. R. Childress, sureties on the appeal
bond, pay the amount of said corrscied decree, to-wit, $830.04,
with interest at six per ecentum (6%) per annum from December lst,

1936, and the costs of appeal of this Court and of the Cireult

Court.

{

—— ek,



STATE OF ALABAMA—JUDICAL DEPARTMENT

THE SUPREME COURT OF ALABAMA

/ Diy., No.. 7 6_/74

/QW 7 W | N , Appellant.

)

7)5/&}_/&‘ ﬁﬂ/?/’fé Q’m/ , Appellee...,
From W W ' Court,

The State of Alabama, }

City and County of Montgomery.

I, REobert F, Ligon, Clerk of the Supreme Court of Alabama, do hereby certify that the

foregoing pages numbered—Frons ORE-E6 TretEsive, contaime full, true, and correct

copy of the.... vt A‘/MM% %W /£ cf (737 %
7 / /)

_//

soid Supreme Court in the gbove stoted cause, as the same appears and remains of record and on

file in this office.
Witness, Robert F. Ligon, Clerk of the Supreme

Court of Alabama this the. /j . day of

- : Clerk of the Supreme Com;tyf Alabama,



‘ . h\q
2271 /

The Supreme Court ew.?—m&mﬁ.&. a

Dip., No Q/W\\.\

@S\\x\\\

./

/4

Appellant,

Appellee. .

m«__.oss\m\x \§; %&1 W\S\\ Court.

Certified Qcﬁ@ of

TING £O., MONTGOMERY, 1f

SQL ,T\ g3 I




COMMIS: _  TAKE DEPOSITIONS. : ' ) Moore Printing €, _.inctte, Ala.

The State of Alabama,E | CIRCUIT COURT
- Baldwm County _ ‘

To | MARY LOU FORTENBERRY:

KNCW YE: That we, having full faith in your prudence and competency, have appointed you Com-

missioner, and by these presents do authorize you, at such time and place as you may appoint, to call before you

and examine_.__;_J»_MlﬁCKBURN
as witnesses in behalf of DEFENDANT - in a cause pending in our Circuit
Court of Baldwin County, of said State, wherein JANES A, BISHOP, et al, Qe

Complainant.s _
and SWIET &% COMPANY @

Defendant,

on oath to be by you administered, upon oral examination
to take and certify the deposition___ of the witness._ __ and retﬁrn the same to our Court, with.all convenient

speed, under your hand.



Page

| THE STATE OF ALABAMA,
BALDWIN COUNTY

—

IN CIRCUIT COURT, IN EQUITY . |

BISHOP, et al,

. JAMES A,

COMPLAINANT

V8.

SWIFT. & GOMPARY,

RESPONDENT -

ORAL_ EPOSITEON-

F1Ied_AMgllﬂh£OLh,— 193446
Q_@,'f Eff AM Reglstcr

RECORDED IN

Reéoi'd
Vol. Page _—
» Register
!
0w




ORAL DEPOSITION Moore Ptg. Col, Bay Mi-ﬂette

The State Of A-labama% Circuit Court of Baldwin County, Alabzma,
Baldwin County (In Egquity) :

SAMES A, BISHOP, et sl, COMPLAINANTS
V8. ‘
SWIFT & COMPANY - RESPONDENT
I, MARY I0U FORTENBERRY,

as Rogioet xmk Commissioner — o e

have called and caused to come before me — Ja Ba BLACKBURN , witness for fThe

Defendant,

witness___ named in the requirement for Oral Examination, on the 12Eh day of Avgust

193.8 , at the office of ——the Clerk of the Cirenit Courk -~

to spesk the

in -Bay Minette , Alabama, and having first sworn said witness

truth, the whole truth, and nothing but the truth, the said

_ J. B. BLACKBURN : doth depose and say as follows:




Q.
Ao

Qe

Ao
Ce

As
Qe

A,
Qe

Ao

EYAMINATION OF J. B. BLACKBUEN, WITNESS FOR DEFENDANT,
EY HON., IECN G. BROOXS, SOLICITOR FOR RESPONDENT.

Your name is J. B. Blackburn?
Yes. |
Mre. Blackburn, are you a practicing attorney in Baldwin
County, Alabama?
Yese |
Have you or not, at my suggéstion when I asked you if you
would become é witness in this case,; examined the file of
papers in this case of James A. Bishop, et al, vs. Swift
& Company? |
Yese
Assuming that tThe amount claimed by the plaintiff is prop-
erty due from the defendant, what, in your opinion, would
be a reasonable attorney's fee to be allowed to the defende
apt for colleciing, or atbempting to collect the dsbt and
foreclosing mortgage and otherwise taking usual action to
collsct the debit? |
Mr. HOGAN; SOLICITOR FOR COMPLAINANT: I object
to that question, on the grounds that it is
irrelevant,.incompetent and immaterial; sec-
ond, that the respondent has not filed a cross-
till.
What is the amount involved, $800.007
Assuming $872.70, due about February, no, March 1, 1932,
with interést at 8%.
For representing the defendant in this sult and for fore-

closing the mortgage, I think a reasonable fee would be ap-



L

JAMES A, BISHOP, ET AL.,

COMPLAINANTS, )
: IN THE CIRCUIT COURT OF
vs.
: BALDWIN COUNTY, ALABAMA,
SWIFT AND COMPANY, )
RESPONDENT. )

Comes the respondent and resubmits this cause for
final decrse on the pleadings and proof following the taking of
additional testimony as heretofore ordered by the*qﬁurt.;

The respondent directs the attention of ﬁhe cdurt to

| the fact that the death of the complainant, Ida Bishop, was

sugegested on the record by the soliecitor for the complainants
but that her death cccurred September 29, 1935 and that;thé
cause was not revived in the name of her personal representative

within one year from that date.

Sélicitor for Kespondent




JA¥ES A, BISHEE,
| complainant,

| mgge IN THE CIRCUIT COURT OF

SWIPT & COMPANT, BAID¥IN COUNTY,ALABAMA,

a Corporation,
AT LAY, HO.

Respondent.

The Complainant having teken an appesal from the decree

beretofore reundered in this causSe upon towit, thr

dgy of November, 1936, and having requested the court to fix a
sape:sedeas bond as provided by section 6134, ¢ode of Alabsma,
1925; _

1t is therefore ordsred that.the smount of the suvper-
sedeas boud be fixed in the sum of %500.00 and that the
complainant give a supersedeas bond in the sum of $300.00 if

he shall dssire to supersede the execution of said judgment or

decree,

IOD6E OF THE O1
BALININ COUNTY,ATABAMA,



JAMES A, BISHOP,
Complainant,
-VS~. IN THE. CIRCUIT COUET OF

SWIFT & COMPANY,
& Corporation,

BALDWIN COUETY, ALABAMA.
IN EQUITY. Xo.

g et e St el M i et e 5B

Respondent,

KNOW ALL MBEY BY THESE PRESENTS, that we, James A. Rishop

are held end firmly bound unte Swift &fcompany'in the sam of
$300.00, for the psyment of which weli and truly to be made, we bind
ourselves, our heirs, executors snd sdministrators jointly and
severally. Sealed with our seals and dated this 2lst day of
Déceﬂmer, 1586, |

The condition of the above obligation is sueh that, whereas
the above bound James A. Bishop has this day appealed to the gsupreme

Court of Alabams from the deeree rendered against him and in favor of

*Salu*bﬁfff_&_cﬁmpany by the fomorable Ffencis ¥. Hare, as Judge of
the ¢ireuit Court of Beldwin ‘Gounty, Alasbamse, in seid caaSe, and has
fob%alne& 8 surersedeas of said decree;
| Now, if the said James A. Bishop fall in the app;;i ;na vazform
such decree as the Supreme.Court mey render in the vremises, and pay al
such costs and damages as any‘@grtyéaggrievéd may sustain by reascn of

therwroﬁgful delay and suspension of the execution of the decree,

then this obligetion shall be void; otherwise to remain in full force

and effect.
Cigigedd o7 T yRle (Seal)
e //-'/ //7 ";:!::’”_d }f’; £ )
g ;f?é B8
- F L Aﬂj yfmiﬁiﬂﬁ_ﬂ__._(sealj




STATE OF alaZalla,
COUNTY COF BaLIWIN,
KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS, that, we,

Jumes A, Bichop and Ida Bishop, se primeipals, and _ Mergia Johnson .

and J. W, Johnson, ac gureties, are held snd firmly

bound unto Swift & Company in the sum of $200.00, whereto we bind
ourselves, our executors and pérsanal'representaﬁives.

The econdition of the above obligation is such that, if the’
said Jemes 4, Blshop snd Ida Bishop shall pay all da'masreQ and coqt“'”

which the gald Swift & Company may sustain by the qumg out of an

injunetion pendente lite in an action now pending in the- Glrcult Geurt ;

of Baldwin County, alabanme; wherein said James A, Blabop dnd 1aa Blahon

are complalna.ntq and SWlft & Gompany gre the rempondents, 1f tne same
be dissolved, then this bond shall be voild; otha;w1se 1t shall remain
in full foree and effect. - ﬁWL‘_

| IN WITNESS WHERROF the said James a, Bishop and Ida Biéhop

=nd Murgle Johnecn ' afid d. W, Johnéon

have hereunto.set their hande snd sesls upon thie the 14th day of -

November, 1933. - \
.égéﬂwtﬂy C d/222z4s¢72' (8eal)
33—&. (S,LQM (S,eé.l)




R

R

S BT A o s o i i e L

4 b el gl

ol

it

o N
oA s B
gt el

pww

oy




. S

P e ——

' 8'"5457 WRIT OF INJUNCTION.

Moore Ptg. Co.BayMinette

The State of Alabama, }

Baidwm County - Circuitz Court, In Equity.

TO ANY SHERIFﬂ OE‘ THE~STATE oF ALABAMA—GREETING

We command you ‘that Wlthout delay you execute th*s Writ, and due return thereof how you
hnve executed the same make to us immediately,

'oo.----.n-on-;----cc---.-gln---;-o------n- ---------------------------------------------
T T

-----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

praymg, among oth,er things, that SEAd - Swifh & Gov; "Bh%if servanis, agents,----

employees or solieitors frcm.fareclasxng or attempting %o foreclose :
amgergain.mortgage exscuted by the said James A. Bishop and Ida Bishop,

~ his wife, in fevor of said SWift & C0., said mortgase being dated upon E

to-uit, January 20 th. 1932, and recorded in the offiee of the ’Probat?
Judge iéf Beldwin County, Alsbams, in moritszasze Book No. 54 pages 167=-3;

. or until the further orders of %this Qour*!_:._l

And whereas, on said Bill of Complaiat baing axhibited to the Hon, Py Far Har ;

Judge of the Cireuit Court of Baldwin ---- ------ ~---.County, of the State of A]«ban*a on the
.. - -g_gih-da,y of . Fovember--- ---- ----198% _-,he did order that, upen comp]amant entering

into bond, with sureties, ir the sum Of-—-"""‘w&- mea snd. ,9@}[10(}9‘._.”__. =_.. Dollars,
payable to the Defeudant and appr oved’ by ’thQleI‘K of ‘f‘ms G‘ouru, and condztmnod a.cﬂordmg to la,w

a Wr;t of In]un t1on issue out of sald Court, aﬂcordmv to tne prayer of said- B:l] and whereas bond
has-been given,.as reqmred by said order L oM E L Ty e B ‘ y '
These, therefoz e, are to command and strlct]y emom you from 1-.f67;__:é¢1ﬁsiﬁg_,_-;_-_ e

I

until futher order of this Uourt. And this you will ib nowise otnit, under penalty.
WITNESS-W‘MQ-&E& -segl--------- - ao-- <. 88 Clerk of said Court, at office, in
e Rt T TR ----Alabama this 25 ... day of. ﬂo:a:emher----- e e 192555 )

%@; A /&m_-merk




| e \ﬂw\. \fﬂ.&.\ & &
Epecity Sed

Zo.------&“ﬂ.-- Executed by serving a copy of the
CIRCUIT OOWC W,ﬂ\& IN MQG:_JN. ~within Writ of Injunction upon.____. ... __
e WAL 8 GO e mmw\ :
o § |
Jemes P. Bishoo et al* A,
| | A
* m.uow_ﬁwm in om?om on this the {\'IM! B T m ......
.\ W,W on w_ﬁw 55 - \.& R .,i&m&w of
%w of g -mu.-.m----._-..---------.:,!Hw W |
g |
LT 7L _ |
R Y2 s A s
Sheriff, , R NP B
v : R qmuwwrﬁﬁﬁ . m,roﬁﬁ
, “
|
S & _ ] )
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0 ) Houston, Texan'ii . ,‘ .

N 2L 1832 "(Eertilizer Works) '

REVEE o New Orleans La. —L/—L/{—”.,_lgs

—

Z

This Ag.reemel S e |

_ nt WIFHESS et iz EHAESW] MPA '

agroes to sell, and Sia e __ T gO . 2AN Y, hereinafter designated as Seller fl

County or BET Al i A ., SRR , of _£.7% Y
, State of 2 iR hereinafter désigna'ﬁeti {

as Buyer, agree to buy' th

e followin . :
m P cﬂ?%g hereinafter mention “for shi ° S.et(o?“posu?g thereto and or S
} LB it Wt A State of 7ot AL ’ ipment to—£- &fq";mw ol Count 5
Tons of - , O 0T before ﬁﬁ;:{ g*?f‘ o o ’ y e
2000 fbs, : . e _' 1934 ..
: ' BRANDS - o GRADE Price Per Ton of 2000 ibs, ’

Cash with ——
oF S.D.B?‘i:i_e»', P Note. -

U P
e

e Tl The above prices are C. A '
oo of less than caricad lots the B : : - o in " :
ot \ess the Buyer agrees t - ."""-*----ln-loo-Pound bags f ; ; :
increase chail be added to abo _agrees 1o pay. exira freight and shippi gs for shipment in carload lots. @ i ’
TERMS: ve prices; decrease, if any, to be deductedpgf):'ggi E;Li’gn;:iséesShomd changes be made iﬂr—ﬁr-‘eisgl;:g?:tz?, a
. . 8 N N & ’ O g o

"U7(a) All fertitizers to be shi R
'S‘D'?.L; prices shown abovi.‘smppea' R order notify terms with sight draft attached, to bill Tof 1 o%
b) If credit arranr-rem.enlt. . ) 7 AN nea, ) of lading
H P - . s sat . S . i : e
ing will be shipped with. crop 1ie5n ‘rsliit‘gtf%?; E?Jl.lsdler are made, fertilizers %ill be. invoiced at N S
nd O e roper exocution of note by B Smount of fmvoice attached to Dill of iced 2t N e Settlement prices shown above '-
or S.D.B.L. prices shown sbove in the éveﬂtYBu;gsr{nEf::k w11__} be authorized, however, 0 ;r::%elicn ::1;1;3}":1 nk will sarrender it of la ding; :
() Notes shall be on f . lzes cash payment in exchatige Sor nvoice payment at the Cash with: Orde)
il it YT p].‘e'scrib : ; ge for mvolCe and bill of lading. WL rder
1930, with interest at 39 per annum froref snd f-urmshed by Seller dated date of invoice and to be paa?il;;': ' '
: ... 1930, until paid. ' able

(d) . Should i '
) g u?'e des_to.pa.y ¢ash, after having

bt

_ ! |
at therCash with-Oxder_or_

iver : :
ziven his note to Seller, Seller. will allow following discounts only:”

" ith- eight {8) per cent interest per annuil Tom VoL FACH T r—aﬂ_w.—w-w"""“' /:.'d’mé’.""t'en: !
(10) per cent attorney’s fees if coliected by law or through a1 attorney. S e L R ’
- s o 'GRADE - _ TONS . _ GRAD %

-"-——-"-.-;-—-_"‘-'-—"----——- _‘__‘___,_—-——'-"" |

pu——— P

p————

- - T L - B ) . - .- .
extended hereunder the Buver offers the following a8 a correct statement of his (or their)
) P . . 7' ) ) - . %, E . B . ) i

IR o
: As & basis for credit to be
- . Guancidl condition?

L

ASSETS oo A
, “‘_‘Rga.j;‘_i"E'I_"-’L‘_'afte_ = :,__.._a——v-‘._:—-d.,.;,:a; T Mortgage on Real Estate $
- Tave Stock - i ﬁ’“ff_fﬂ Due Bank -
Otier Assets- e ' ~ Owing for Fertilizer - bl
' : ” e “Other Debts - - ~ 7 I At . ;

: g o o g ,?"“i%}l:gf-:"i e o . } i

ist iﬁ@ ACE gcated atg_g.f_j.%’éf’w;ﬂ@;;—eﬁ, recorded in the

g et Fotiom of _which Fag o acres 3TE under cultivaiion. o : "

er Buyer hereby assigns, _-transfers, conveys and  sets ovel anto the Seller a8 .~

potes O other evidences of i,ndebtedness resulting from sales thereof by !

any of Seller’s authorized ‘agents, ' is true 2nd’ Tawinl attorney \

nse, an benefit to ask, demand, su® Tor and recover ihe said debts S i

m, and give effectual receipts and discharges therefor together with full power ‘to cotnpromise the said j
pifel, and to give time for payment thereof with of without gecurity. - . ;

j ioms for all of the aforesaid I g

each delivery and shall give shipping jnstructl
1ded,-_e_md-the Seller chall have.a reasonable fime within W ich to

eries are made‘hereun'd

3 eller -prom‘ptly a1l accounts,

by -makes, constitutes and appoints Seller gr
X - o an

antity of

The Buj}:er'shall specify date and gU _
e _herembefog:r. prov

_pierchandise 1O be shipped rithin the B

make all ‘-deliv'e.ries'hereun T, .

Seller’s “weights at point. of ship_mlent,shé‘ll ‘control.
“The Seller hereby reserves :

deliveries whether o anfnished oF new

. * credit of the Buyer.- ] : . : )

oo ’ The Seller s‘hal‘;:not_be 1iable in any respect for fajlure oF delay in the’ fuifillment or the performance of this_contra;ct_,'or A

R ' _ .any sales “or . orders taken hereundes, if preven-ted. or hi_ndered’_direc_tly or. indirectly BY. war, conditions oi_'_war,_-inade;quate s

transp'ortation facilities, fire, Hood, ‘cyclone. or other agency of strikes or inability to © tain raw,materiais or supplies (Foreign _ !

or ‘D_omes,tic) or & ov.ernmental interierence, embargoes or any cause beyond its reasonable control whether of the same k¥ind .

or not. : o S o . i o . ‘

Any.addition;ﬂifgrtili;ers shipped by the Seller 10 the Buyer and all fertilizers. not ordered out by the Buyer within the

' iGed but whick at This request wi.th_;cm_:_sent of - Seller -issubsequeuﬂy shipped 2t prices mutually agreed: upow”
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£

the Tight to cancel this contract or any andelivered ;
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.changed; shalts o cofistrned: IS e .embracedawil in thigcon! ! jigstel 1
e ‘*p@m‘“ T rae 'f;'ﬂ#*a*s PR PRE TEErEswere eerhcal Pl 4 TICE ©
 of price mutually agreed PO on any of Lie ferflizers embraced 0 this 'agréement"él’lall not zffect the other terms$ and
ditipns of the agreement, tut shall be gibigct W0 the same.: AR o RS L
i 1t is agreed that all cales and deliveries of fertilizer '_hereunder' are made with the guaratty only of analysis—._;—p_ﬂntéd'(m--n )
nor gu v of results {rom use, aor of effect thereol on crops, nor 3y othe"ruwarranty_ S
: eries are made upon waiver  of 4l clajms, | - 3

- the sacks and. not any warranty nor guarant
ot guaranty wha.ts-oev.ei;'whether-o"i the same kind .oz not. ach sale
" objectlons, damages, or..recla.mations_o ‘every kind whatsOEVer except - claim for

gscri ‘statute) of-&eﬁciency_-in‘ analysis when and only
d by law) from samples taken im the presenc

T Cral o . A
by vali statute) from fertilizer OB vs.rhtch claim is 12 e.
spgrtatmn or delivery of shipme

s and deliv -
the actual co'mmercial value {or-if] this is 7 -

when_de‘termined by a.nalySis:_made -
e of the Seller {or in any other T

manner prescﬁ ed b st ; er’
The Selier shall not be hable"io? delays in trad

thereto while the same are. in transit. i e
Settlement offered by other manufacturers ghall have o affectTup

' inted this -agresment is binding only .when"conﬁrmed o writing B
other provision‘ whatsoever will be pindin

nt or ‘shipments _hereunder_ or loss of damage

bn"th,e' 5et-tleme:r-_1:t'pr.icés or terms named. herei.
Celler at New Orleans, L and 1 ~erbal v
i g unless confirmedt in writing by T

or written quaﬁﬁcatic}n affeé’ri_ng prices, terms or any
Swiit & Company 2t it office in New Orleans, La. ‘ ) _

oz

"t
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te tﬁis_.ﬁ:é;b_{__day of S ’. , :
Vi ’. > o /,&ﬂlt & Company
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.
Leon G. BrooKs

ATTORNEY AT L.aw
BrEwTON, ALA.

November 5, 1935

Bon. F. ¥. Hare,

Monroeville, Alabeama.

Dear Judge: 1In-Re: James A. Bishop vs. SWift snd Company.

¥r. Hogen has sent me & copy of his letter to
you of November 4th., which supplements a former letter
he wrote on the same subject, of which he alsc sent me a
copy. I 4id not believe 1t necessary to answer Mr., Hogan's
first letter but as he has eited an Alabsme Supreme Court®
case I should like at this time o answer in brief both of
the letters.

He eppears to invoke the principle of estoppel
in support of the contention that Swift and Company was
not justified in delaying shipmwent of the goods to Mr.
Bishop pending a credit investigation. He says that -
Swift and Company "claimed interest from the 20th day of
January, 19%2," and that this shows that the contract
became effective upon thatl date rather than upon the 1l6th
day of February. I can answer this contention as follows:

1. This is not & suit where Swift and Company
15 undertaking to enforce the obligatien of Mr. Bishop.
It is e, suit by Mr. Bishop to restrain asection by Swift
and Gompamy &nd for an accounting. We have not made any
claim in this suit by eross bill or otherwise. As I
recall the testimony the mortgage amd note were themselves
introduced in evidence by Mr. Bishop end while we do not
deny their validity in any respect, Swift and Company has
not put forward in this suit any claim for interest or
principal but has merely submitted all of the documentary
evidence and facts to the court., If in this or any other
proceedings we had made a specific glaim for interes?t
from January 20th., that might be a ground for arguing that
an estoppel had been created, but as to thatl T say further:

: 2. The estoppel, if any, would have tc be by
contract or in pais. That being so the recital as %o
interest must be construed in eonnection with the whole



LEON G. Brooks
ATTORNEY AT L Aw
BrEwWTON, ALA.

Judge F. W. Hare, - #2 11/5/35

contract and the whole contraet consists not only of the
mortgage and note but of the order for the Tertilizers
and the agreement independent of these documents that a
Tirst mortgage lien wes to be given by Nr. Bishop as =a
condition to the making of the contrazct and a shipment of
the fertilizers thereunder. As stated in Corpus Juris:

,ra
In detemining the effect of a recital, it
mist be construed in connection with the whole
contract.t

21 ¢. J., page 1113.

3. Adwittedly, a large part of the debt involved
was carried forward into the new Paper from the preceding
year. This certainly bears interest from the date of the
Paper. The remsinder may or mey not besar interest from the
date of the paper iftself but as to how much Wr. Bishop owes
Swift and Company the court may ascertain by an accounting,
whieh is sought at the prayer of Nr. Bishop himself, If
and when Swift and Company takes an inconsistent position,
that will be time enough to argue that an estoppel has
oceurred. The position of Mr. Bishop has not been prejudiced
in any way whatsoever by the fact that the note and morigage
were taken by mutual agreement between the parties at a
time when both thought the fertilizers would be shippsed under
#c written contract within a short time. That date was
definitely fixed by both rarties, not by Swift and Company
alone, and it cannot be said that thers wWas any misrepresentea-
tion or that there is now any inconsistent act growing out
of this azgreement between the parties of which Ir. Bishop
may complain, as he himgelf signed all of the Papers and
knew their contents from the beginning. The sales order,
which provided for a credit investigation and that it should
not be in force until approved by an suthorized representa-
tive of Swift and Company, was signed by ¥r. Bighop with
those matlters appearing therein and contemplat the
Possibility of a difference beiweenr the $ime of signing the
note and mortgagze and the gpproval of the sales contract.
These documents, as we have sald, must be eonstrued together
as forming the entire coniract.

4. The invocation of estoppel should not be
used as a means of defense against a legitimate claim but
only %o prevent one person from imposing upon another in
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cases where the first has by act,b i Lence caused the
second to do or fail to do someT ing againsSt his interest,
That has not occurred here. As opposed to the technical
argument that because Swift and Company has introdugsd

in evidence a claim based on the original papers = % has
occupied such an inconsistent ground that it ought to lose
all rights against this complainant for merchandise sold to
him, let me suggest that the equities should be debermined
with respect to larger issues, - that is, whether under

the contract, consisting, as I have sald, of several
elements, Swift and ‘Company was justified in withholding
shipment awaiting the clearing by Mr. Bishop of his admitte@%
bad title to the real estate offered as security.

5. In the case of Estes Lumber Company vs.
Investors Syndicate, 137 So. 31, cited by ¥r. Hogan, the
company sought to be estopped had brought a suit to enforce
& materialmen's lien after having filed a sworn statement
under the statute and in this statement and in the suit
had allieged a maturity date of the account. Fmrthermore,
there were no other contractual documents as ih this case.
Here Swift snd Compeny has not made a Presentation in couzrt
of its claim for enforcement and, to repeat,the mortgage,
note, contract of sale, and contemporansous verbal egree-
ments combine o make up the whole contract between these
pariies and not the note and mortgage alone. '

- -~ Ybuwﬁ\;j:ixfruly&g?

1GB/E

CC. Mr. Jesse F. Hogan,
First Nationel Benk Bldg.,
Mobile, Ala.



JANES A BISHOP AND IDA )

BISHOP,
COMPLAINANTS, ) I THE GIRGUIY COURT OF
Vs, f BALDWIN COUNTY, ATABAMA.
SWIFT AND COMPANY, A : T EQUITY.
CORPORATION, )
' RESPONDENT. j

Comeg the respondent and makes aﬁswer to the bill
of complaint exhibited against it in this causse and says:

1. That the allegations of ths first paragraph
corr@ctl? dsseribe a morigage executed by the complainanis
to the respondent with respect to the date, the property
embraced therein and the hook and page where recordsd, but
that thé emount of the indebtedness thereby secured 1s

recited in said mortgage to have been Thirisen Hundred

Fourteen and 58/100 Dollars {$1314.58).

i

2, Tha

o

, as alleged iﬂ the second paragraph, sald
mortgage was given to secure the payment of the purchase price
of fertilizers to be shipped by the respondent to the
complainant James A. Bishop and, in gddition thsreto, tO
securs the vayment of a balance due fron Jemes 4. Bishop to
the respondent on a promissory note that matured August 195,

1931, the baleance of the principal of said note beling at the

|

time of the execution of the mortgage $354.61, and the
acerusd interest thereon to the date of the mortgage being

&57,27.  The allegation of the second paragraph as to the

-3

total amount of the indebtedﬁess secured by sald mortgége
being $1284.11 is incorrect, as the amcunt due thereon was
£1284.55, exclusive of interess acoruing thersafter as
evidenced by the notes of James A. Bishop, executed by hin
.to the respondent contamgoranaously’ﬁith the execution of
gald mortgage.

= That the allezations of pavagraph 3 are irue,
except that the credit of £657.29 does nol repressni oue
payment by James A. Bishbp on July 16, 1932, tut the follow-
igg payuents end one discount eredit, namely: June 8, 18328 -~
. ’ ‘ R

. 3
i i




$150.93, June 16, 1932 - $74.20, July 8, 1932 - $250.00,
July 19, 1932 - $142.73, and also a six percent discount on
such payments as provided and a sgresd between the respondent
and James A. Bishop; amounting to $59.43.

4 That the allegations of paragraph 4 ars true.

5. That the allegations of paragraph 5 are true.

B That paragraph 6 containing, as 1t does, a
recital of the complainants' contentions with respect to the
purchase of ferillizers from the respondent and apparently
setting forth the gist of thelr defense to the payment of

the balance now claimed by the respondent, cannct be categori-

fard

gelly answered in =ll particulars but the respondent avers that

said paragraph contains mis-statemsnts or misconeceptions on

1=
i..s'
ot

the part of complainants of the exact nature of thelr trans-

[ I}

actions with ths respondent and the allegatlons of sal
paragraph with respect to representations made by DeWitty
Smith or agresments made with him as agent for the respondent
are¢ respectfully denied so far as they conflict with the
facts which the respondent will now underiake to set forth.
1% is true that James A. Bishop ordered fertilizers from the
regpondent through DeWitt Smlth, its traveling salesman, but
the said Smith was en agent of the respondent for the

purpose of taking orders only and submitting them To

ok

he
regpondent at its New Orleans office for acceptance or
approval, and that the said Smith had 1o guthority whatsosver
to represent to any purchaser on hehalf of the respondenty
whether or when fertilizers would be shipped to James A,
Bishop because the approval of all orders Tor fertliizers,
including that of Jemes A. Bishop, the inﬁestigatien of

credit responsibility, snd all other matters except The taking
of orders were reserved to the respondent et its Hew Orleans

office and not vested in its saleswman Smith. Furthernore, ths




respondent avers that the order for fertilizers was 1o
Wﬁiting; signed by the respondent by DeWitt Smith, Fielﬂ
Representative, and by James A. Bishop, as buyer, and
although dated at the time of execution, January 19, 1932,
said agreement gpecifically sels forth that 1t should be
binding only when confirmed in writing by Swift and Company
at New Orleans, Loulisians, snd that no verbal or writien
qualifications affecting priceég terms or any cther proé
vision whatsoever would be binding unless gconfirmed in
writing by Swift and Company ab ite office in New Orleans,
Louisiana, and that said agresment was not conftirmed in
writing by the seild Swift and Company at Wew Orleans,
Touisisna until February 16, 1332, at which time 1t was con-
firmed on behalf of the company by J. W. anthony, the
Yeanager of its New Orleans office. Said written agreement
further previded that the said Swift and Company should ha?e
a ressonable time within which to maks all deliveries there~
‘under and that it should have the right fo cancel the conitract
or any undelivered portion thereof, or to withheld deliveries,
on unfinished or unew business, in the event i1t.should recelve
any information regarded By i+ as unfavorable to the credlt
Gf the buyver. The respondent further avers that the purchass
of said fertiliiers was entirely on credit, there being no
cash comsideration involved, that saild real estate nortgage
was tendered and was to be consideradj;he sole securit? of
payment for sald fertilizers, that as provided in sgid
written agreement the respondent was o have a reasonable
time within which té make deliveries thereunder aand parti-
cularly was it given the right and opportunity to investigéf@g
said property and the credit rating and responsibility of
James A. Bishcp; that immediately upon the recelpt of sald
order in its office the respondent investigated the credit
standing of James A. Bishop and employed attorneys at

Bay Minette, Alabama to investigate the records %o ascertaln
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attorneys reported that there was an ouisitanding mortzage shown
by the records of Ba ldw1n County, Alabamz, which had been
executed by the complainants to the Bank of Falrhope, said

mordtgage being in the principal suwe of One Thousand Dollars

(41,000.00), and further, that the State and County taxes for

L

19%2 remained unpald. The report of =ald atitorneys was

received by the respondent on January 28, 1932 and the
respondent, on January 29, 1932, notified James A. Bishop by

letter thet it had caused the records to be sxamined, Ihat

]
and that he should procure the cancellation thsrecf at the
office of the Judge of Probats of Baldwin County. The next

information given by the complainants to the respondent con-
cerning sald outsitanding mﬁrt 2e was a telegram from Beebe &
Hall, attorneys of Bay Minette, Llabawa, sent 1o the respondent
at New Orleans on February 158, 1032, sayving thet sald mortgage
was cancelled on +that day. The attorney who had exanined the
title and rendsred an opinion thereon to the respondent in the
beginning, Biliott G. Riekarby, notified the respondent by
letter dated February 17, 1932, which was recelved at the

Wew Orlesns office of the respondeny on Febrﬁary'le, 1832, that
the said morteaze of the complalnants to the Bank of Fairhope
hed been duly cancelled by the mortgagee upon the records. On
February 17, 1932, acting upon the communication from Beebe &
1all that seld mortzage had been cancelled, the respondent
approved the order for said Tertilizers and shippred ithe same on-
that day. Therefore, the respondent avers that it was diligent
in iﬁvestigating the gecurity offered by the complainants and

that shirpment of said fertilizers was nale. at the eariiest




practicable time after the complainants had oblteined the
cancellation of the cutstanding moritgege for Cne Thousand
Dollars ($1,000.00) on their real estate; and thét until
ihe eancellation of said moritgage the respondent was wholly
justifisd in declining to approve sald order and to grant
the extension of credit for said fertilizers.

The respondent further avers that any delay in the
shipment of said fertilizers %o James A. Biéhop was due not
té any failure or refusal on its part to promptly £ill seid
order and ship the same upon the eﬁtablishment of o satis~
factory credit situation by James A. Bighop -hut on the
contrary that any such delay was entirely due %o the Tact

that ssid oubtstanding mortgage was uncancelled of record and

o {3

thatrthe respondent could not approve ancther mortgage on
sald real estate until said fifst mortgage had been cancelled.

The respondents further sver that the damages which
the complainants seek to set off sgainst the indebtedness of
James As;Bishc@ to the respondenﬁ by feasan of its failufe
4o make a profitable crop of potatoes are remote and highly
speculative and so wncertain that they cannot form the basis
of the set-off claimed. To inguire into the cauges of
sconomic losses by the éom@lainants would invelve, as set
lforth in the bill, & consideration of the effect of weather
conditions upon the poiato erop during the seasaﬁ of 1932,
the fluctuabting market price of potatoes and other collateral
congiderations into which the court is not permitted o go,
as the result would he conjectural.

The respondent further avers that it was expressly
set forth in said written agresment for the purchase of saild
fertilizers that the respondent made no warranty ox gﬁaranty
of results from use nor of effect of said fertilizers on
srops or any other warTanty or guarsnly whatsoever, whether

of the game kind or not.




The respondent further avers that James A. Bishop
cocepted the delivery of aid fertilizers when shipped to him
snd that he used the same for the purposes for which he
purchased Them, without any Objection on account of delay in
pmeﬁu or for any other rssson whatsoever, thereby walving

any claim feor damages growing out of said delay, for, as

!._la

alleged in the Db 11, James A. Blshop had planted potatoes for
many vears and well Wnew aboult seasons, markeis and cother
conditions, and he should now he permitteld To accept and use
sald Perdilizers snd now held this respondent responsible
after having speculated upon the Pinancial outcome of his
potato operations for the season of 1832, 4in fact,-James A,
Bishop made no corpldlnt of anv‘natufe tc the responden
concerning the alleged delay in the shipment of said
fertilizers until August, 1932, whereas the ﬁetatoes were
harvested in thg preceding May, and such complaint wes not
made until after demand had been made upon James A. Bishop for

the payment of his indebtednsss to the respondent.

[43]

T’

The respondent Turihsr évors thet because of the
feilure or refusal of the scomplainants to pay the indebtedness
secureﬁ by said morigage they have been regulred to engage
the services of an attorney for the purpose of fToreclcsing
said mortzage end/or recovering upon the nctes of the com-
_plalnants, that both said mortgage and sald ncotes provide for
the'payment Wy the makers of rasgonable attorneys’ fTees
incurred by the respondsnt in énd shout the collection and
enLorcement thereof and tbat the respondent is entitled to
recover from.tne complainants such reasonable a+t0rnevs feas

in addition to the prineipal and interest due on sald notes.

Tt Bt

§oTicitor for Respondenp.







an int-~resting cas~ which ig analogous to the on~ at bar, is
th~ cag~ of mlliott Surply Company ve, Grae-n {N.D) 160 FW. 1008, 75
Saedieil, 10&7. In that cass th~ sgent, in ord-r tc secure. & contract,

ropr~g8-at~d that th- g-1ll-r would s-~ad an ~xpe~rt to g-% uwp th» machin-,
which would br the sub]-et matt-r of th-~ contract, and give in-
gtruetions im ite usr,  The Court held that the buysr might -t up

fraudhof th~ &gent, in making guceh an agreeom-~nt, to ~Iifect & r%?ision

‘of‘tha contrast, |
It is cloar that Mr, Biehop might have roscinded the contrach

bacavss 0f the fraud of thr agent in rmprnSnﬁting that shipme.nt would

be made Milt oneca¥, This fraud will aléo_sﬁpport a recovery of damagee,

’GortWright VE, Bfgloy (supra),‘séc. 5576 God} of 1923,

Th5 testimony of Déwitt Smith; the sal~sman who took the ord-r,
shows that h~ 4id not int~nd to ke-p tho_promis@ to ship the fartilizer
o arrive during the followlng we-~k, Ha had no authority to make
that promise and Mme~w 1t would not b~ k-pi,

Th~ second propogition is that mawwfmid

awrEEE Swift & Company
breached their contraet by failing to drliver fertilizsr %o pr. Rishop
by Feb. 1, 1932, for whieh br-ach he is »ntitled $Q Teeerivae damagass
This rroposition is sﬁpportmd by the consid-~rations hereinaff-r s~t out;

The contract wae dat-d Jan., 19, 1932, It was stipulat-~a
that tho forfilizer should be shipped "at cnce™, it is tru- that
the contract was approved by Swift & Oémpany on Fob, ls, 1932, It
b@eom;s nacsgsary to construe that term of the contract stipwlating
that shipment would be mada"at oncsy

In congtruing this term of the contract, it becomes neeossary

to consider the circumstancss that surroundsd the parti-s af the btime.

Th~ buyer, Mr, Bishop, told the agent that he wanted the fartilizer in



l

-time fo plaht hig potatoss, beginning with the first of February,

1982, Ths ag-nt promiged that th- fartiliZar‘would Pa drliversd oOn
the "Magnolia® neoxt week, It ig celear, then, that at the time the

partias made fhr_cpntract,=it was thag?iint@ntion that shipment should

b made 8ud ther Frrtiliz~r drliver~d befor~ the lst of F-bruary.

The légal ~ffret is the samr ag though th~ contract had nX-
pr-gely vprovided that d-livery should be made on or befors Feb, 1,1952,

Whilé ths contract reocites that it was «pproved on Fab. 16,
1228, w~ submiy that it becan~ -Lficctive upon the oxpiration of &
roagonable time aftrr the 19th day of January.

The avidernc- ghdwed that Swift & Company had completed their
cr~dit ianstigations prior to Jan. 19th, and had G-fernin-d that they
would regulirs Mr, Bishop to giv~ them & mortgags on th- land d-scribed
in the Dill, as s-curity for th- pﬁrchaSn price, The~ cpntract ite-12
raelf~d that deliv-ry ghould D- made "AL cone-~", and the parti-g in-w
that ¥r, Rishop d~g8ir~d delivery of the~ fnrtiiiﬁar brfozs Fet. 1st,

for his pctato erop, Th~ conftract, wnd-r theg» circumstans-g known

to Swift & Company's agent, reguir~d d-livery on or befor~ Felruary

1, 1932, It was tho quty of Swift & Qompany ~ither o acc-pt or To-
ject the canﬁract vromptly, .
Their asent, anitt smith, ~mploy-~d ¥r, Rickarby at onc~ to
~xanine th~ titl-, Th~ l~tt~r on Jan, Sﬁth‘advis~d that Swift 2
Gompsay that th-r~ wag an old, unceme~-ll-d mortgag~ uponm th~ r-corde

0f the Probat~ Court of Baldwla County, wla., but that the mortgags-

T~prag~nt~d to him that thr mortgas~ deobt had besn paid, @nd that

th~ mortzage would be canc-~lled, Thig le~tter alec showad that ths
mertgags had tren »Xecubt-8&, according to my reccll~ction, in 1917 or

1919,



morfgag~ and note DOSE~gE ] and thsa ~ oXhitit~d then T0

¥r, Smith, and of this Tact,

v th- not-g repr-v-ntisg the
3 1 oL k- 4 sy -~ P — ] b
wurehags oric~ 0f th~ I~rtiliz-r and thr mortgag- On Sall lands £o-

guring th-~ san~,

ot

Cl-~arly, 1% was th- duty of gSwif

in th~ acg~nitanc~ 0r ¥~j-ction of bthis contract. Mh-r wer- adviged
by ¥Fr, Riskarby on Jan., E5th, Phet the titl~ wae cl-ar, altihough thez
wag an old mortgage whieh had boeon p&ld, though uncancsll»d on the

r~cordg of The Frobat- fourt,
In this conncction it will b nmotic~d that Swift & dowmran

alted four da:
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cancall~d,

~v~0 then thoy did not wlvis-~ Kr, Tishep, nor 4id th
AVer alvigs ninm, that they would not ehin Ph- L-rtiliz-r wntil that
mortoags hat bren canc~lied, It isg trus they asked I =3 to
hav-~ Th cunc~ll~d and Ivrnish them of
cencellutlicn Tor th~lr files, But th-y did not «dvis-~ him that this

r~agcnahl-

Thadr r~ten

making i1t

uwiy %o gp-ak, cil-ne-~ thea ziveg cons-~nt, andé th~ eontrant

-1
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In th~ case 0% th~ Idu-grass Cordguz- 0o, ve, Iuthy {(XKy)

53 BW 835, an ordrr was zivsen to. & brav-ling sal-sman ol the company

for th~ purchass of certain goods, Th- ordasr gtipulat-d that 13
mugt b~ approv-d Dy th- prineipal b~for-~ it couvlé b~ binding. The
g~1ll-r k-2t th- oxrdr~r for tvaelv~ days without acc-~»ting it. Tha

Court heid that th~ r~t-nticn of th- ord-r by th~ company for this

priicd of twelv~ Cays without zetbion, wes an ilmpli-d sco~piance~ of
th~ contract,

i~ subrit th-~r-for-~ that uwnéd-r th- clreumstunc-g of this
cégn Th-r~ was an loslii-~d ace~vianc- of the contract prior to r~L, 1,

1984, and that the ~pdore~p-nt of th- ace-ptanc~ upon F-~h, 16, 1932,
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Th~ fallure, th-r-~for~, oi Swift & Comnany o d-1liver

Trrtiliz-r oo or hefors Frlrwry lsb, 1932, was & breach of thair-cons

Tract, and th~ comvle inant iz ~ntiftl-& te r-~coun his danmase~g th-r-from

and 6r~alt th-m 21 th- wortss
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